CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE

WORKSHOP
Tuesday, May 8, 2018 6:00 p.m.
360 E. Main Street, Pahokee, Florida

This Workshop of the City Commission of the City of Pahokee is being held to discuss the May 8,
2018 Agenda.

A. INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL

C. TOPIC

D. DISCUSSION, COMMENTS, CONCERNS

E. ADJOURN



A.
B.
Cs
D.
E.
F.

@

—

—

&

SeEOTOZE

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, May 8, 2018 6:30 P.M.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL:
ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS:

CITIZEN COMMENTS (AGENDA ITEMS ONLY):
PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS (FILL OUT PUBLIC COMMENT CARD):

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. April 24, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting
CONSENT AGENDA:

1. RESOLUTION 2018 - 19 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING THE APPROVAL OF A GRANT AGREEMENT
WITH THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
DATED JULY 13TH, 2017, AND APPROVING AN AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE TO
THE SCOPE OF WORK BY DELETING THE FISHING PIER.

2. RESOLUTION 2018 - 20 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY AND EDSA
FOR A VISION PLAN FOR THE CITY DATED JULY 7, 2017.

ORDINANCE:

RESOLUTIONS:
1. RESOLUTION 2018 - 21 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY

OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A CONTRACT FOR JANITORIAL
SERVICES AT 360 EAST MAIN STREET WITH HOLMES JANITORIAL CLEANING
SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD FEBRUARY 21, 2018 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2018.
2. RESOLUTION 2018 - 22 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENTS No. 4 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $55,000.00, TO THE 2017 - 2018 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET.
PUBLIC HEARINGS:
PROCLAMATIONS (approval):
1. Municipal Clerks Week
2. Kids to Parks Day
3. Senior Corps Week
PRESENTATIONS:
1. Pahokee Middle School’s Robotics Team
2. Leonard Mobile Tires - Business of the Month
3. Regina Bernice Butler Daycare - Business of the Month
REPORT OF THE MAYOR:
REPORT OF THE CITY MANAGER:
REPORT OF THE CITY ATTORNEY:
OLD BUSINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:
CITIZEN COMMENTS / GENERAL CONCERNS:
CORRESPONDENCE /COMMENTS AND CONCERNS OF THE CITY COMMISSIONERS:

ADJOURN:

2

NOTICE

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the
proceedings, and he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be

based.



MINUTES



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, April 24, 2018

Pursuant to due notice the regularly scheduled Commission meeting was held in the Commission Chambers at 360 E.
Main St., Pahokee, Palm Beach County, Florida on April 24, 2018.
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Babb at 7:06p.m.

Official attendance was recorded as follows:

Roll Call: Mayor Keith W. Babb, Jr. Present
Commissioner Benny L. Everett, Il Present
Commissioner Felisia Hill Present
Vice Mayor Clara Murvin Present
Commissioner Diane Walker Present (via phone)
City Manager Chandler Williamson Present
City Attorney Gary Brandenburg Present
Sergeant At Arms Deputy Feaman Present
City Clerk Tijauna Warner Present

Additions, Deletions, and Approval of Agenda Items:
Mr. Williamson requested deleting Pahokee Middle School’s Robotics Team from the agenda and adjusting the
agenda order to place presentations at the top of the agenda.

Approval of the Agenda with amendments.
Motion by Commissioner Everett. Seconded by Vice Mayor Murvin.
Motion carried unanimously.

Citizen Comments (Agenda Items Only):

Three (3) comment cards were submitted Mr. Mark Miller, Mr. Robert Lambert, Mr. Robert Miller and Lynda Moss;
each individual withdrawn they comment card.

Public Service Announcements: (none)

Approval of Minutes:

1. March 27, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting

Approval of March 27, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting.
Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Everett.
Motion carried (4) Aye; (1) Nay. (Walker)

2. April 10, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting

Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — April 24,2018 Page 1 of 4



Approval of April 10, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting.
Motion by Commissioner Everett. Seconded by Vice Mayor Murvin.
Motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda: (none)

Ordinances: (none)

Resolutions:

Mr. Brandenburg read Resolution 2018 - 18 into the record.

1. RESOLUTION 2018 — 18 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA,
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENT BY AND
BETWEEN PALM BEACH COUNTY AND THE CITY OF PAHOKEE.

Approval of Resolution 2018 - 18.

Motion by Commissioner Hill. Seconded by Vice Mayor Murvin.
Motion carried unanimously.

Public Hearings:
Mr. Brandenburg read Ordinance 2018 - 18 into the record.

1. ORDINANCE 2018 - 01 (second reading) AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING SECTION 2-272(6) OF THE CODE OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF PAHOKEE, PROVIDING FOR THE WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR PROCUREMENTS WHERE
THE FUNDING SOURCE FOR THE PROJECT MAY BE JEOPARDIZED BY THE LENGTH OF THE NORMAL
PROCUREMENT PROCESS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE CODE, AND EFFECTIVE DATE.

Public Hearing Opened: 7:19pm
Public Hearing Closed: 7:20pm

Approval of Ordinance 2018 — 01 {second reading).
Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Everett.
Motion carried unanimously.

Proclamations:
1. National Small Business Week
Approval of National Small Business Week.

Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Everett.
Motion carried unanimously.

Presentations:

1. Genesis Vasquez — Lawn of the Month
Vice Mayor Murvin presented Ms. Genesis Vasquez and Mr. Ernesto Vasquez with a certificate for Lawn of the Month.
Communication with Commissioner Walker lost via landline.

Report of the Mayor:

Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — April 24,2018 Page 2 of 4



Mayor Babb thanked everyone for participating in the Great American Clean-up and acknowledged staff and the
Chamber of Commerce for partaking in the event. Mayor Babb would like to present keys to the city to a citizen that
doesn’t live in the City of Pahokee and gave a brief explanation. He recommended the City Commission have a
workshop to discuss the City Manager’s Contract and to suggest any amendments that are needed.

»  Mr. Williamson advised a workshop isn’t needed and the Commission could meet with him individually to

discuss.

Report of the City Manager:

Mr. Williamson announced great news for the City of Pahokee is coming soon from the Department of
Environmental Protection. He gave an updated on Commissioner’s Park and advised we are moving forward. He
informed the community that the bid for Glades Citizens Villas was out as well. Mr. Williamson announced there will
be small renovation conducted in Parks and Recreations and gave a brief description of projects within Parks and
Recreations. He gave an in depth report of the Great American Clean-up and the future expectation of Code
Enforcement.

Report of the City Attorney:

1. Technomarine Contract

Mr. Brandenburg explained the Technomarine Contract and advised the Commission that the City Manager will make
a recommendation on how to process on these items.
» Mayor Babb recapped the situation with Technomarine from the previous commission meeting and a

discussion ensued.

Approval of Cancelling the Technomarine Contract and fourteen (14) days for Technomarine to return the

$125,000.

Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Everett.
Motion carried (4) Ayes; (1) Absent. (Walker)

Old Business (none)
New Business:
1. Palm Beach County League of Cities Voting Delegate Form

Voting Delegates in order as follows: Mayor Keith W. Babb, Jr., Vice Mayor Clara Murvin, Commissioner Benny L.
Everett, Ill., Commissioner Felisia Hill and Commissioner Diane Walker.

Approval of Palm Beach County League of Cities Voting Delegate Form.
Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Everett.
Motion carried (4) Ayes; (1) Absent. (Walker)

Citizens Comments:

Ms. Catherine Marvez (resident) expressed concerns with commission activities in the last two (2) meetings, but
many of the issues that she had have been addressed. She explained her years of experience in management and
offered some advice to the City Commission.

Ms. Olivia Clark (Breath of Life) explained her situation with trying to receive business license and asked for the City
Commission assistance.

Ms. Sharon Colvin (resident) informed the City Commission of garbage being dumped on Bacom Point Road across
from the condos.

Mr. Carl Morrison, Sr. (resident) explained that the City Commission meeting are not designed to get input from he
citizen with the three (3) minute comment cards and asked the City Commission to have a Town Hall Meeting.

Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — April 24, 2018 Page 3 of 4



Ms. Pearl Freeman (resident) asked the City to turn the fishing pier lights on.
>  Mr. Williamson replied we can check on that for you.

Ms. Lynda Moss (resident) applauded the Commission on the actions they took, expressed support for Ms. Olivia
Clark business license and gave the City Commission advice on keeping an attendance record for meetings with the
City Manager.

Ms. Gwendolyn Asia-Holley (non-resident) expressed concerns with the rental agreement requiring sighatures from
departments that has nothing to do with the actual renting.
> Mr. Williamson replied that’s a standard application and she can come to his office to get those signatures

waived.

City Commission Comments:

Vice Mayor Murvin explained the amount of trash that was seen during the Great American Clean-up and advised
that we need all in to take part in keeping our city clean. She informed that this would help the Commission bring
investors into the city.

Approval of hosting a Town Hall Meeting Quarterly.
Motion by Vice Mayor Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Everett.
Motion carried (4) Ayes; (1) Absent. (Walker)

Vice Mayor Murvin announced Pahokee is moving forward and thanked Mr. Lambert for supporting the City of
Pahokee.

Commissioner Everett thanked staff for their work and attitude during the Great American Clean-up. He suggested
that every citizen has to participate, if they see anyone illegally dumping to report it. Commissioner Everett inquired
is there a delay with the Old Pahokee High School.

> Mr. Williamson explained once he get that second quote, he will draft a bid to move forward with the

renovation of Old Pahokee High School.

Commissioner Everett advised we need to celebrate the City for being featured in the Quality Cities Magazine, but he
expressed concerns with small/medium businesses having issue with starting business in the City. He suggested that
we do a better job and explained. Commissioner Everett informed the community that he’s in support of Vice Mayor
Murvin request for the Town Hall meetings and gave a brief description of his support. He expressed concerns with
Housing Authority helping to assist with the City bringing housing into the City of Pahokee. Commissioner Everett
informed the community that he try to be as transparent as possible and gave details of his transparency.

Commissioner Hill thanked everyone for coming out.

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Babb adjourns the meeting at 8:35p.m.

Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

ATTEST: Tijauna Warner, City Clerk

Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — April 24, 2018 Page 4 of 4



CONSENT
AGENDA



RESOLUTION 2018 -19

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING
THE APPROVAL OF A GRANT AGREEMENT
WITH THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY DATED JULY
13™ 2017, AND APPROVING AN AMENDMENT
NUMBER ONE TO THE SCOPE OF WORK BY
DELETING THE FISHING PIER.

WHEREAS, the City of Pahokee was awarded a 1.2 million dollar Department of
Economic Opportunity (DEO) grant, with funds intended for the design and construction of a
fishing pier and various other improvements to the City marina and park property; and

WHEREAS, the City and DEO have mutually agreed to delete the fishing pier from the
Scope of Work.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF PAHOKEE, THAT:

Section 1. The approval and execution of the July 13, 2017, grant is ratified.

Section 2. The Mayor is authorized and directed to execute Amendment Number One
to the grant agreement, deleting the fishing pier from the Scope of Work.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" dayof May  ,2018.

ATTESTED:

Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

Tijauna Warner, City Clerk
Mayor Babb
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: Vice Mayor Murvin
Commissioner Everett

Commissioner Hill
Gary M. Brandenburg, City Attorney Commissioner Walker




DocusSign Envelope ID: B25D7116-C69F-44AC-BDB4-7B8FS52EAFBO6

Agreement # HLO81
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE
TO GRANT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
AND

THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, PALM BEACH COUNTY,FLORIDA

On July 13, 2017, the State of Florida, Depattment of Economic Oppottunity (“DEO”), and the
the City of Pahokee, Palm Beah County, Flotida (“Gtantee”), entered into Grant Agteement
SL030 (“Agreement”) for One Million Two Hundted Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents
(81,200,000.00) to assist in creting a state of the art matina facility on the existing grounds of the
Pahokee Marina Campground site.

WHEREAS, Section 2.1 of the Agreement provides that any amendment to the Agreement shall be
in writing and executed by the Patties thereto; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement is being amended to ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules,
and regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the Agreement as set forth herein;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations set forth herein,
the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to amend the
Agreement, as follows:

1. Attachment 1, Scope of Work, Section 2., 2.2 Construction Phase is hereby replaced with the
following:

2.2 CONSTRUCTION PHASE:

Grantee shall:
2.2.1 Purchase and install lighting, control panel and pad, and camera security system;.

2.2.2 Purchase and install construction materials for the Pavilion;.
2.2.3 Purchase and install pre-fabricated restrooms;.

2.2.4 Purchase and install security fencing (seawall) and gate;

2.2.5 Pave and pour conctete for the construction of the parking lot;
2.2.6 Perform upgrades to the petroleum pump systems;

2.2.7 Perform upgrades to the restrooms and laundry rooms;.and

2.2.8 Perform construction close-out activities include the assembly of final construction
documentation and manuals and all necessaty waste removal and disposal.

2.3 During the term of this Agreement and to the extent required by law, the Grantee shall petform
in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 255, F.S.

Page 1 of 2




DocuSign Envelope ID: B25D7116-C69F-44AC-BDB4-7B8F52EAFBO6

Agreement # HL081

2. All other terms and conditions not in conflict with this Amendment remain in full force and
effect and are to be performed as specified in the Agreement.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, by signature below, the Parties agree to abide by the terms, conditions,
and provisions of Agreement HL081, as amended. This Amendment is effective on the date the last

Party signs this Amendment.

CITY OF PAHOKEE
By
Signature
Keith W. Babb, Jt.
Title Mayor
Date

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC

OPPORTUNITY
By
Signature
Chtis Peary
Title Chief of Staff
Date

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency,
subject only to full and proper execution by the
Parties.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC
OPPORTUNITY

By:

Approved Date: _

Page 2 of 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

Agreement # HL0OS1

GRANT AGREEMENT
STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between the State
of Florida, Department of Economic Opportunity (‘DEO”), and the City of Pahokee, Palm Beach
County, Flotida (“Grantee”). DEO and Grantee are sometimes referred to herein individually as a
“Party” and collectively as “the Parties.”

1. GRANTEE AGREES:

11 PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS: Grantee shall perform the setvices specified herein in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement and all attachments and exhibits attached
hereto and incorporated herein.

1.2 TYPE OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement is a cost reimbursement agreement.

1.3 AGREEMENT PERIOD: This Agreement shall begin on July 1, 2017 and end on June 30,
2018. DEO shall not pay Grantee’s costs related to this Agreement outside of the Agreement Period.
DEO may, at DEO’s sole and absolute discretion, give Grantee an extension when necessary due to
events beyond Grantee’s control, subject to both funds availability and Grantee’s satisfactory
petformance of all duties and obligations hereunder, as determined by DEO at DEO’s sole and
absolute discretion.

1.4 AGREEMENT PAYMENT AND ANNUAL APPROPRIATION CONTINGENCY
STATEMENT: DEO shall pay Grantee up to one million two hundred thousand dollars and
zero cents ($1,200,000.00) in consideration for Grantee’s performance and services pursuant to this
Agreement. In accordance with 287.0582, F.S,, the State of Flotida and DEO’s performance and
obligation to pay under this Agreement is contingent upon an annual appropriation by the Legislature.
DEO shall have final authority as to both the availability of funds and what constitutes an “annual
appropriation” of funds. The lack of appropriation ot availability of funds shall not create DEO’s
default under this Agreement, but DEO agrees to notify Grantee in writing at the earliest possible
time when funds ate not apptoptiated or available.

1.5 REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION (S.) 287.058(1) (A) TO (I), FLORIDA STATUTES
(F.S.):

Grantee shall submit bills for fees or other compensation for services or expenses in detail sufficient
for a proper pre-audit and post-audit thereof.

1.5.1 If travel expenses are authorized, Grantee shall submit bills for such travel expenses and shall
be reimbursed only in accordance with s. 112.061, E.S.

1.5.2 DEO shall have the right to unilaterally cancel this Agreement for Grantee’s refusal to allow
public access to all documents, papers, lettets ot other materials made or received by Grantee in

Page 1 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocusSign Envelope 1D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

conjunction with this Agreement, unless the records are exempt from s. 24(a) of Article I of the State
Constitution and s. 119.07(1), F.S.

1.5.3 Grantee shall perform all tasks contained in Attachment 1, SCOPE OF WORK, attached
hereto and incorporated herein.

1.5.4 DEO shall not pay Grantee until DEO: (1) determines satisfactory completion of each
Deliverable described in the Scope of Work in accordance with the “Minimum Level of Service” or
“Pecformance Measures”; and (2) gives Grantee written notice of same.

1.5.5 Grantee shall comply with all critetia stated in the Scope of Work and final date by which such
criteria must be met for completion of this Agreement.

1.5.6 Renewal: This Agreement may not be renewed.

1.5.7 It Grantee fails to perform in accordance with this Agreement, DEO shall apply the financial

consequences specified in Attachment 1, SCOPE OF WORK, attached heteto and incotrporated
herein. '

1.5.8 Unless otherwise agreed upon in a separate writing, Grantee shall own all intellectual property
rights preexisting the starting date of this Agreement, and the State of Florida through DEO shall own
all intellectual property rights Grantee or Grantee’s agent ot contractor created or otherwise developed
in performance of this Agreement after the starting date of this Agreement; provided, further, that
proceeds derived from the sale, licensing, marketing, or other authotization related to any such state-
owned intellectual property right shall be handled in the manner specified by applicable state statute.

1.6 LAWS APPLICABLE TO THIS AGREEMENT:

1.6.1 Grantee agrees that this Agreement shall be construed, performed, and enforced in all respects
in accordance with the laws, rules, and regulations of the State of Florida. Each Party shall perform
its obligations herein in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement. Without limiting
the provisions of the DISPUTE RESOLUTION section of this Agreement, the exclusive venue of
any legal or equitable action that atises out of or relates to the Agreement shall be the appropriate
state court in Leon County, Florida; in any such action, the Parties waive any right to jury trial. Should
any term of this Agreement conflict with any applicable law, rule, or regulation, the applicable law,
rule, or regulation shall control over the provisions of this Agreement.

1.6.2 If applicable, Grantee agrees that it is in compliance with the rules for e-procurement as directed
by rule 60A-1.033, FA.C. and that it will maintain eligibility for this Agreement through the
MyFloridaMarketplace.com system.

1.6.3 DEO shall ensure compliance with s. 11.062, F.S., and s. 216.347, F.S. Grantee shall not, in
connection with this ot any other agreement with the State, ditectly or indirectly: (1) offer, confer, or
agree to confet any pecuniary benefit on anyone as consideration for any State officer or employee’s
decision, opinion, recommendation, vote, othet exetcise of discretion, or violation of a known legal
duty; ot (2) offer, give, or agree to give to anyone any gratuity for the benefit of, or at the direction ot
request of, any State officer or employee. For purposes of clause (2), “gratuity” means any payment
of more than nominal monetary value in the form of cash, travel, entertainment, gifts, meals, lodging,
loans, subscriptions, advances, deposits of money, services, employment, or contracts of any kind.
Upon request of DEO’s Inspector General, or other authorized State official, Grantee shall provide

Page 2 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017




DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

any type of information the Inspector General deems relevant to Grantee’s integrity or responsibility.
Such information may include, but shall not be limited to, Grantee’s business or financial records,
documents, or files of any type or form that refer to or relate to this Agreement. Grantee shall retain
such records in accordance with the record retention requirements of Part V of Attachment 2.

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS.

1.6.4 Grantee agtees to reimbutse the State for the reasonable costs of investigation incurred by the
Inspector General or other authorized State official for investigations of Grantee’s compliance with
the terms of this or any other agreement between Grantee and the State which results in the
suspension or debarment of Grantee. Such costs shall include, but shall not be limited to: salaries of
investigators, including overtime; travel and lodging expenses; and expert witness and documentary
fees. Grantee shall not be responsible for any costs of investigations that do not result in Grantee’s
suspension ot debarment. Grantee understands and will comply with the requitements of s. 20.055(5),
F.S,, including but not necessarily limited to, the duty of Grantee and any of Grantee’s subcontractors
to cooperate with the inspector general in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing
pursuant to s. 20.055, F.S.

1.6.5 Public Entity Crime: Pursuant to s. 287.133(2)(a), F.S,, a person or affiliate who has been
placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a
bid, proposal, or reply on an agreement to provide any goods ot services to a public entity; may not
submit a bid, proposal, or reply on an agreement with a public entity for the construction or repair of
a public building or public work; may not submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases of real property
to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a Grantee, supplier, subcontractor or
consultant under an agreement with any public entity and may not transact business with any public
entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in s. 287.017, F.S., for Category Two ($35,000 in
2017) for a petiod of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

1.6.6 Limitations on Advertising of Agreement: Subject to chapter 119, F.S., Grantee shall not
publicly disseminate any information concerning this Agreement without prior written approval from
DEO, including, but not limited to mentioning this Agreement in a press release ot other promotional
material, identifying DEO ot the State as a reference, or otherwise linking Grantee’s name and either
a description of the Agreement or the name of DEO or the State in any material published, either in
print or electronically, to any entity that is not a Party to this Agreement, except potential or actual
authotized distributors, dealers, resellers, or setvice representatives.

1.6.7 Disclosure of Sponsorship: As required by s. 286.25, F.S., if Grantee is 2 nongovernmental
otganization which sponsors a program financed wholly or in part by state funds, including any funds
obtained through this Agreement, it shall, in publicizing, advertising, or describing the sponsorship of
the program, state: “Sponsored by (Grantee’s name) and the State of Florida, Department of
Economic Opportunity.” If the sponsorship refetence is in written material, the words “State of
Florida, Department of Economic Opportunity” shall appear in the same size letters ot type as the
name of the organization.

1.6.8 Mandatory Disclosure Requirements:

1.6.8.1 Conflict of Interest: This Agreement is subject to chapter 112, F.S. Grantee shall disclose the
name of any officer, director, employee, or other agent who is also an employee of the State. Grantee

Page 3 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CO6F84

shall also disclose the name of any State employee who owns, directly or indirectly, mote than a 5%
interest in Grantee or its affiliates.

1.6.8.2 Convicted Vendors: Grantee shall disclose to DEO if it, or any of its affiliates, as defined in
s. 287.133(1)(a) of the Florida Statutes, is on the convicted vendor list. A person or affiliate placed on
the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime is prohibited from doing any
of the activities listed in the LAWS APPLICABLE TO THIS AGREEMENT section of this
Agreement above for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor
list.

1.6.8.3 Vendots on Scrutinized Companies Lists: If this Agreement is in the amount of $1 million
or more, in executing this Agreement, Grantee certifies that it is not: (1) listed on the Scrutinized
Companies that Boycott Israel List, created pursuant to s. 215.4725, F.S., (2) engaged in a boycott of
Israel, (3) listed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized
Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to s. 215.473,
F.S,, or (4) engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria.

1.6.8.3(1) Pursuant tos. 287.135(5), F.S., DEO may immediately terminate this Agreement for cause
if Grantee is found to have submitted a false certification as to the above or if Grantee is placed on
the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, is engaged in a boycott of Israel, has been placed
on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with
Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or has been engaged in business operations in
Cuba or Syria, during the term of the Agreement.

1.6.8.3(2) If DEO determines that Grantee has submitted a false certification, DEO will provide
written notice to Grantee. Unless Grantee demonstrates in writing, within 90 calendar days of receipt
of the notice, that DEO’s determination of false certification was made in ertor, DEO shall bring a
civil action against Grantee. If DEO’s determination is upheld, a civil penalty equal to the greater of
$2 million or twice the amount of this Agreement shall be imposed on Grantee, and Grantee will be
ineligible to bid on any Agreement with an agency ot local governmental entity for three years after
the date of DEO’s determination of false certification by the Grantee.

1.6.8.3(3) In the event that federal law ceases to authorize the states to adopt and enforce the
contracting prohibition identified herein, this provision shall be null and void.

1.6.8.4 Discriminatory Vendors: Grantee shall disclose to DEO if it or any of its affiliates, as defined
by s. 287.134(1)(a.), F.S., appears on the discriminatory vendor list. An entity or affiliate placed on
the discriminatory vendor list pursuant to s. 287.134, F.S., may not: (1) submit a bid, proposal, or reply
on a contract or agreement to provide any goods ot setvices to a public entity; (2) submit a bid,
proposal, or reply on a contract or agreement with a public entity for the construction ot repair of a
public building or public work; (3) submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases of real propetty to a
public entity; (4) be awarded or perform work as a contractor, subcontractor, Grantee, suppliet, sub-
Grantee, or consultant under a contract or agreement with any public entity; ot (5) transact business .
with any public entity.

1.6.9 Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation Incident Reporting: In compliance with ss. 39.201 and
415.1034, F.S., an employee of Grantee who knows or has reasonable cause to suspect that a child;
aged person, or disabled adult is or has been abused, neglected, or exploited shall immediately report

Page 4 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

such knowledge or suspicion to the Florida Abuse Hotline by calling 1-800-96ABUSE, ot via the web
reporting option at http:/ /www.dcf.state.fl.us/abuse/report/, or via fax at 1-800-914-0004.

1.6.10 Information Release:

1.6.10(1) Grantee shall keep and maintain public tecords requited by DEO to perform Grantee’s
responsibilities hereunder. Grantee shall, upon request from DEO’s custodian of public records,
provide DEO with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied
within a reasonable time per the cost structure provided in chapter 119, F.S., and in accordance with
all other requirements of chapter 119, F.S;, or as otherwise provided by law. Upon expiration or
termination of this Agreement, Grantee shall transfet, at no cost, to DEO all public records in
possession of Grantee or keep and maintain public records required by DEO to perform the service.
If the Grantee keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the Agreement, the Grantee
shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically
must be provided to DEO, upon request from the DEO’s custodian of records, in a format that is
compatible with the information technology systems of DEO.

1.6.10(2) If DEO does not possess a record requested through a public records request, DEO shall
notify the Grantee of the request as soon as practicable, and Grantee must provide the records to
DEO or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time. If Grantee does not
comply with DEO’s request for records, DEO shall enforce the provisions set forth in this
Agreement. A Grantee who fails to provide public records to DEO within a reasonable time may be
subject to penalties under s. 119.10, F.S.

1.6.10(3) DEO does not endorse any Grantee, commodity, ot service. No public disclosure or news
release pertaining to this Agreement shall be made without the prior written approval of DEO.
Gtantee is prohibited from using Agreement information, sales values/volumes and/or DEO
customers in sales brochures or other promotions, including press releases, unless prior written
approval is obtained from DEO. '

1.6.10(4) Grantee acknowledges that DEO is subject to the provisions of chapter 119, F.S,, relating
to public records and that reports, invoices, and other documents Grantee submits to DEO under
this Agreement may constitute public records under Florida Statutes. Grantee shall cooperate with
DEO regarding DEO’s effotts to comply with the requirements of chapter 119, F.S.

1.6.10(5) If Grantee submits recotds to DEQO that are confidential and exempt from public disclosure
as trade secrets or proptietary confidential business information, such records should be identified as
such by Grantee ptiot to submittal to DEO. Failure to identify the legal basis for each exemption
from the tequirements of chapter 119, F.S., prior to submittal of the record to DEO serves as
Grantee’s waiver of a claim of exemption. Grantee shall ensure that public recotds that are exempt
or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement term and following completion of the Agreement
if the Grantee does not transfer the records to DEO upon termination of the Agreement.

1.6.10(6) Grantee shall allow public access to all records made or received by Grantee in conjunction
with this Agreement, unless the records are exempt from s. 24(a) of Article I of the State Constitution
and s. 119.07(1), E.S. For records made or received by Grantee in conjunction with this Agreement,

Grantee shall respond to tequests to inspect or copy such records in accordance with chapter 119,
F.S.

Page 5 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDCECO6F84

1.6.10(7) In addition to Grantee’s responsibility to directly respond to each request it receives for
records made or received by Grantee in conjunction with this Agreement and to provide the applicable
public records in response to such request, Grantee shall notify DEO of the receipt and content of
such request by sending an e-mail to PRRequest@deo.myflorida.com within one business day from

receipt of such request.

1.6.10(8) Grantee shall notify DEO verbally within 24 chronological houts and in writing within 72
chronological hours if any data in Grantee’s possession related to this Agreement is subpoenaed or
impropetly used, copied, or removed (except in the ordinary course of business) by anyone except an
authorized representative of DEO. Grantee shall cooperate with DEO in taking all steps as DEO
deems advisable to prevent misuse, regain possession, and/or otherwise protect the State’s rights and
the data subject’s privacy.

16.1009) IF THE GRANTEE HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE
GRANTEE’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO
THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC
RECORDS by  telephone at  850-245-7140, via  e-mail  at
PRRequest@deo.myflorida.com, or by mail at Department of Economic
Opportunity, Public Records Coordinator, 107 East Madison Street, Caldwell
Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128.

1.6.11 Funding Requirements of s. 215.971(1), F.S.:

1.6.11(1) Grantee and its subcontractors may only expend funding under this Agreement for allowable
costs resulting from obligations incutred during the Agreement period. To be eligible for
reimbursement, costs must be in compliance with laws, rules and regulations applicable to
expenditures of State funds, including, but not limited to, the Reference Guide for State Expenditures

(http:/ /www.myfloridacfo.com/aadir/reference guide/).

1.6.11(2) Grantee shall refund to DEO any balance of unobligated funds which has been advanced
or paid to Grantee.

1.6.11(3) Grantee shall refund to DEO all funds paid in excess of the amount to which Grantee or its
subcontractors are entitled under the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

1.7 GRANTEE PAYMENTS:

1.7.1 Grantee will provide DEO’s Agreement Manager invoices in accordance with the requirements
of the State of Florida Reference Guide for State Expenditures (with detail sufficient for a proper pre-
audit and post-audit thereof). Invoices must also comply with the following:

1.7.1(1) Invoices must be legible and must cleatly reflect the goods/services that were provided in
accordance with the terms of the Agreement for the invoice period. Payment does not become due
under the Agreement until DEO accepts and approves the invoiced deliverable(s) and any required
report(s).

1.7.1(2) Invoices must contain the Grantee’s name, address, federal employer identification number
or other applicable Grantee identification number, the Agreement number, the invoice number, and

Page 6 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017




DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDCECI6F84

the invoice petiod. DEO or the State may require any additional information from Grantee that DEO
ot the State deems hecessary to process an invoice in their sole and absolute discretion.

1.7.1(3) Invoices must be submitted in accotdance with the time requirements specified in the Scope
of Work.

1.7.2 At DEO’s or the State's option, Grantee may be required to invoice electronically pursuant to
guidelines of the Department of Management Services. Current guidelines require that Grantee supply
electronic invoices in lieu of paper-based invoices for those transactions processed through the
system. Electronic invoices shall be submitted to DEO’s Agreement Manager through the Ariba
Supplier Network (ASN) in one of the Eollowmg mechanisms — EDI 810, cXML, or web-based invoice
entry within the ASN.

1.7.3 Payment shall be made in accordance with s. 215.422, F.S., governing time limits for payment of
invoices. The Scope of Work may specify conditions for retainage. Invoices returned to a Grantee
due to preparation etrors will result in a delay of payment. DEQ is responsible for all payments under
the Agreement.

1.7.4 Section 55.03(1), F.S., identifies the process applicable to the determination of the rate of interest
payable on judgments and decrees, and pursuant to s. 215.422(3)(b), F.S., this same process applies to
the determination of the rate of interest applicable to late payments to vendors for goods and services
purchased by the State and for contracts which do not specify a rate of interest. The applicable rate
of interest is published at: http://www.myflotidacfo.com/aadir/interest.htm.

1.8. FINAL INVOICE: Grantee shall submit the final invoice for payment to DEO no later than
60 calendar days after the Agteement ends ot is tetminated. If Grantee fails to do so, DEO, in its sole
and absolute discretion, may refuse to honot any requests submitted after this time period and may
consider Grantee to have forfeited any and all rights to payment under this Agreement.

1.9 RETURN OR RECOUPMENT OF FUNDS:

1.9.1 Grantee shall refund to DEO any overpayments due to unearned or disallowed funds under this
Agreement as follows: (a) when Grantee or its independent auditor discovers that an overpayment,
Grantee shall automatically repay to DEO such overpayment no later than 40 calendar days after each
such overpayment; ot (b) when DEO first discovers an overpayment, DEO shall notify Grantee in
writing, and Grantee shall repay to DEO each such overpayment no later than 40 calendar days after
teceiving DEO’s notification. Refunds should be sent to DEO’s Agreement Manager, and made
payable to the “Department of Economic Opportunity.” Should repayment not be made in a timely
manner, DEO shall be entitled to charge interest at the lawful rate of interest on the outstanding
balance beginning 40 calendar days after the date of notification or discovery.

1.9.2 If authorized and approved, Grantee may be provided an advance as part of this Agreement.

1.9.3 Notwithstanding the damages limitations of the LAWS APPLICABLE TO THIS
AGREEMENT section herein, if Grantee’s non-compliance with any provision of the Agreement
results in additional cost or monetary loss to DEO ot the State of Florida, DEO can recoup that cost
ot loss from monies owed to Grantee under this Agreement or any other Agreement between Grantee
and any State entity. In the event that the discovery of this cost or loss arises when no monies are
available under this Agreement ot any other Agreement between Grantee and any State entity, Grantee

Page 7 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017




DocuSign Envelope iD: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C36F84

will repay such cost or loss in full to DEO within 30 calendar days of the date of notice of the amount
owed, unless DEO agrees, in writing, to an alternative timeframe. ’

1.10 VENDOR OMBUDSMAN: In accordance with s. 215.422(5), F.S., 2 Vendor Ombudsman,
within the Department of Financial Setvices, advocates for vendors who may be experiencing
problems in obtaining timely payment(s) from a state agency. The Vendor Ombudsman may be
contacted at (850) 413-5516 or by calling the Chief Financial Officer’s Hotline, (800) 342-2762.

1.11 AUDITS AND RECORDS:

1.11.1 Representatives of DEQO, the Chief Financial Officer of the State of Florida, the Auditor General
of the State of Florida, the Florida Office of Progtam Policy Analysis and Government Accountability
or representatives of the federal government and their duly authotized representatives shall have
access to any of Grantee’s books, documents, papers, and records, including electronic storage media,
as they may relate to this Agreement, for the purposes of conducting audits or examinations or making
excerpts or transcriptions.

1.11.2 Grantee shall maintain books, records, and documents in accordance with generally accepted
accounting procedutes and practices which sufficiently and properly reflect all expenditures of funds
DEO provided under this Agreement.

1.11.3 Grantee shall comply with all applicable requitements of s. 215.97, F.S., and Attachment 2,
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS; and, if an audit is required thereunder, Grantee shall disclose all related
party transactions to the auditor.

1.11.4 Grantee shall retain all Grantee’s records, financial records, supporting documents, statistical
records, and any other documents (including electronic storage media) pertinent to this Agreement in
accordance with the record retention requirements of Part V of Attachment 2, AUDIT
REQUIREMENTS. Upon DEO’s request, Grantee shall cooperate with DEO to facilitate the
duplication and transfer of such records or documents.

1.11.5 Grantee shall include the aforementioned audit and record keeping requirements in all approved
subrecipient subcontracts and assighments.

1.11.6 Within 60 calendar days of the close of Grantee’s fiscal year, on a yeatly basis, Grantee shall
electronically submit a completed AUDIT COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION (a version of this
certification is attached hereto as Attachment 3) to audit@deo.myflorida.com. Grantee’s timely
submittal of one completed AUDIT COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION for each applicable fiscal
year will fulfill this requirement within all agreements (e.g., contracts, grants, memotandums of

understanding, memorandums of agreement, economic incentive award agreements, etc.) between
DEO and Grantee.

1117 Grantee shall (i) maintain all funds Grantee received pursuant to this Agreement in bank
accounts separate from its other operating or other special purposes accounts, or (i) expressly
designate in Grantee’s business records and accounting system, maintained in good faith and in the
regular course of business, that such funds originated from this Agreement. Grantee shall not
commingle the funds provided under this Agreement with any other funds, projects, or programs.
DEO may, in its sole and absolute discretion, disallow costs that result from purchases made with
commingled funds.

Page 8 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

112 EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION: The Govetnor of Flotida’s Executive
Order 11-116, requires DEO contracts in excess of nominal value to expressly requite Grantee to:

1.12.1. Utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the employment
eligibility of all new employees Grantee hired during the Agreement term; and,

112.2 Include in all subcontracts under this Agreement, the requirement that subcontractors
petforming work or providing services pursuant to this Agreement utilize the E-Verify system to verify
the employment eligibility of all new employees subcontractor hired during the term of the
subcontract.

1.12.3 E-Verify is an Internet-based system that allows an employer, using information reported on
an employee's Form I1-9, Employment Eligibility Verification, to determine the eligibility of all new
employees hired to work in the United States after the effective date of the required Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU). The responsibilities and elections of federal contractors, however, may vary,
as stated in Article I1.D.1.c. of the MOU. There is no charge to employers to use E-Verify. The
Department  of  Homeland  Security’s  E-Verify  system can  be found at:
http://www.dhs.gov/files/programs/gc 1185221678150.shtm

If Grantee does not have an E-Verify MOU in effect, Grantee must enroll in the E-Verify system
prior to hiring any new employee after the effective date of this Agreement.

113 DUTY OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE OF LEGAL PROCEEDINGS:

1.13.1 Prior to execution of this Agreement, Grantee must disclose in a written statement to DEO’s
Agreement Manager all prior ot on-going civil or criminal litigation, investigations, arbitration or
administrative proceedings (collectively “Proceedings”) involving Grantee (and each subcontractor).
Thereafter, Grantee has a continuing duty to promptly disclose all Proceedings upon occurrence.

1.13.2 This duty of disclosure applies to Grantee’s or subcontractor’s officets and directors when any
Proceeding relates to the officer or director’s business ot financial activities. Details of settlements
that are prevented from disclosute by the terms of the settlement may be annotated as such.

1.13.3 Grantee shall promptly notify DEO’s Agreement Manager of any Proceeding relating to or
affecting the Grantee’s or subcontractor’s business. If the existence of such Proceeding causes the
State concern about Grantee’s ability or willingness to perform the Agreement, then upon DEO’s
request, Grantee shall provide to DEO’s Agteement Manager all reasonable assurances that:

1.13.3(1) Grantee will be able to perform the Agreement in accordance with its terms and conditions;
and

1.13.3(2) Grantee and/or its employees, agents, or subcontractor(s) have not and will not engage in
conduct in performing services for DEO which is similar in nature to the conduct alleged in such
Proceeding.

1.14 ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBCONTRACTS:

1.14.1 Grantee shall not assign the responsibility for this Agreement to another party, subcontract for
any of the work contemplated under this Agreement, or amend any such assignment ot subcontract,
without prior written approval of DEO, subject to DEO’s sole and absolute discretion. Any

Page 9 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

sublicense, assignment, or transfer occurring without the prior written approval of DEO, shall be null
and void.

1.14.2 Grantee shall be responsible for all work performed and all expenses incutred in fulfilling the
obligations of this Agreement. If DEO permits Grantee to subcontract all or part of the work
contemplated under this Agreement, including enteting into subcontracts with vendors for services,
Grantee shall formalize all such subcontracts in documents containing all provisions appropriate and
necessary to ensure subcontractor’s compliance with this Agreement and applicable state and federal
law. Grantee shall be solely liable to the subcontractor for all expenses and liabilities incurred under
each subcontract. In the event the State of Florida approves transfer of Grantee’s obligations, Grantee
remains responsible for all wotk performed and all expenses incurred in connection with the
Agreement. Grantee, at its expense, will defend DEO against all subcontractors’ claims of expenses
ot liabilities incurred under subcontracts.

1.14.3 Grantee shall only use propetly trained technicians who meet or exceed any specified training
qualifications as employees, subcontractors, or agents performing wortk under the Agreement. Upon
request, Grantee shall furnish a copy of technical certification or other proof of qualification. All
Grantee’s employees, subcontractors, or agents performing work under the Agreement shall comply
with all DEO security and administrative requirements detailed herein. DEO may conduct, and
Grantee shall cooperate with all security background checks or other assessments of Grantee’s
employees, subcontractors, ot agents. DEO may refuse access to ot require replacement of any of
Grantee’s employees, subcontractors, or agents for cause, including, but not limited to: technical ot
training qualifications, quality of work, change in secutity status, or non-compliance with DEO’s
security or administrative requirements. Such refusal shall not relieve Grantee of its obligation to
perform all work in compliance with the Agreement. For cause, DEO may reject and bar any of
Grantee’s employees, subcontractors, or agents from any facility.

1.14.4 Upon prior written notice of same to Grantee, Grantee shall not object to any of the State of
Florida’s assignment or transfer of its rights, duties, or obligations under this Agreement to another
governmental agency in the State of Florida. This Agreement shall bind the successors, assigns, and

legal representatives of Grantee and of any legal entity that succeeds to the obligations of the State of
Florida. :

1.14.5 In accordance with s. 287.0585, F.S., and unless otherwise agreed upon in writing between
Grantee and subcontractor, Grantee shall pay each subcontractor within 7 working days of receiving
DEOQ’s full or partial payments. Grantee’s failure to comply with the immediately preceding sentence
shall result in a penalty charged against Grantee and paid to the subcontractor in the amount of one-
half of one percent of the amount due per day from the expiration of the period allowed hetein for
payment. Such penalty shall be in addition to actual payments owed and shall not exceed 15% of the
outstanding balance due.

1.14.6 Monthly, Grantee shall provide a Minority and Setvice-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise
Report for each invoice petiod summatizing the patticipation of certified and non-certified minotity
and service-disabled veteran subcontractors/material suppliets for that petiod and the project to date.
This report shall include the names, addresses and dollar amount of each certified and non-cetdfied
Minority Business Enterprise and Setvice-Disabled Veteran Enterprise participant and shall be sent
to DEO’s Agreement Managet. The Office of Supplier Diversity at (850) 487-0915 is available to

Page 10 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CO6F84

provide information re: qualified minorities. DEO’s Minority Coordinator can be reached at (850)
245-7260 to answer concerns and questions.

1.15 NONEXPENDABLE PROPERTY:

1.15.1 Fot the requirements of this NONEXPENDABLE PROPERTY section of the Agreement,
"nonexpendable property" is the same as “property” as defined in s. 273.02, F.S., (equipment, fixtures,
and other tangible personal property of 2 non-consumable and nonexpendable nature, with a value or
cost of $1,000 or more, and a normal expected life of one year or more; hatdback-covered bound
books that are circulated to students o the general public, with a value or cost of $25 or more; and
hardback-covered bound books, with a value or cost of $250 ot more). '

1.15.2 All nonexpendable property, purchased under this Agreement, shall be listed on the property
records of Grantee. Grantee shall inventory annually and maintain accounting records for all
nonexpendable property purchased and submit an inventory report to DEO with the final expenditure
report. The records shall include, at 2 minimum, the following information: property tag identification
number, description of the item(s), physical location, name, make ot manufactuter, year, and/or
model, manufacturer’s setial number(s), date of acquisition, and the cutrent condition of the item.

1.15.3 At no time shall Grantee dispose of nonexpendable property purchased under this Agreement
without the wtitten permission of and in accordance with instructions from DEO.

1.15.4 Immediately upon discovery, Grantee shall notify DEO, in writing, of any property loss with
the date and reason(s) for the loss.

1.15.5 Grantee shall be responsible for the cotrect use of all nonexpendable property Grantee
purchased or DEO furnished under this Agreement.

1.15.6 A formal Agreement amendment is required prior to the purchase of any item of nonexpendable
property not specifically listed in the approved Agreement budget.

1.15.7 Title (ownership) to all nonexpendable propetty acquired with funds from this Agreement shall
be vested in DEO and said propetty shall be transferred to DEO upon completion or termination of
the Agreement unless otherwise authorized in writing by DEO.

116 REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE PURCHASE OF OR IMPROVEMENTS
TO REAL PROPERTY: In accordance with s. 287.05805, F.S,, if funding provided under this
Agreement is used for the purchase of or improvements to real property, Grantee shall grant DEO a
security interest in the property in the amount of the funding provided by this Agreement for the
purchase of or improvements to the real property for five years from the date of purchase or the
completion of the improvements or as further required by law.

1.17 INFORMATION RESOURCE ACQUISITION: Grantee shall obtain prior written approval
from the appropriate DEO authority before purchasing any Information Technology Resource (ITR)
or conducting any activity that will impact DEO’s electronic information technology equipment or
software, as both terms are defined in DEO Policy Number 5.01, in any way. ITR includes computer
hardware, software, networks, devices, connections, applications, and data. Grantee shall contact the

Page 11 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C6F84

DEO Agreement Manager listed herein in writing for the contact information of the approptiate DEO
authority for any such ITR purchase approval.

1.18 INSURANCE: During the Agreement, including the initial Agteement term, renewal(s), and
extensions, Grantee, at its sole expense, shall maintain insurance coverage of such types and with such
terms and limits as may be reasonably associated with the Agreement and further described below.
Providing and maintaining adequate insurance coverage is a matetial obligation of Grantee, and failure
to maintain such coverage may void the Agreement, at DEO’s sole and absolute discretion, after
DEO?’s review of Grantee’s insurance coverage when Grantee is unable to comply with DEO’s
requests re: additional appropriate and necessary insurance coverage. The limits of coverage under
each policy maintained by Grantee shall not be interpreted as limiting Grantee’s liability and
obligations under the Agreement. All insurance policies shall be through insurers licensed and
authorized to write policies in Florida.

1.18.1 Upon execution of this Agreement, Grantee shall provide DEO written verification of the
existence and amount for each type of applicable insurance coverage. Within 30 calendar days of the
effective date of the Agreement, Grantee shall furnish DEO proof of applicable insurance coverage
by standard ACORD form certificates of insurance. In the event that an insurer cancels any applicable
coverage for any reason, Grantee shall immediately notify DEO of such cancellation and shall obtain
adequate replacement coverage conforming to the requitements herein and provide proof of such
replacement coverage within 15 business days after the cancellation of coverage. The insurance
certificate must name DEO as an additional insured and identify DEQO’s Agreement Number. Copies
of new insurance certificates must be provided to DEO’s Agreement Manager with each insurance
renewal.

1.18.2 DEOQ shall not pay for any insurance policy deductible. The payment of each such deductible
shall be Grantee’s sole responsibility. Grantee shall obtain the following types of insurance policies.

1.18.2(1) Commercial General Liability Insurance: Unless Grantee is a state agency or subdivision
as defined by s. 768.28(2), F.S., Grantee shall provide adequate commetcial general liability insurance
coverage and hold such liability insurance at all times during this Agreement. A self-insurance program
established and operating under the laws of the State of Florida may provide such coverage.

1.18.2(2) Wotkets’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance: Grantee, at all times
during the Agreement, at its sole expense, shall provide commercial insurance of such a type and with
such terms and limits as may be reasonably associated with the Agreement, which, as 2 minimum, shall
be: workers’ compensation and employet’s liability insurance in accordance with chapter 440, F.S.,
with minimum employer’s liability limits of $100,000 per accident, $100,000 per person, and $500,000
policy aggregate. Such policy shall cover all employees engaged in any Agreement work.

1.18.2(3) Other Insurance: During the Agreement term, Grantee shall maintain any other insurance
as required in Attachment 1, Scope of Work.

119 CONFIDENTIALITY AND SAFEGUARDING INFORMATION:

1.19.1 Each Party may have access to confidential information made available by the other. The
provisions of the Florida Public Records Act, Chapter 119, F.S., and other applicable state and federal
laws will govern disclosure of any confidential information received by the State of Florida.

Page 12 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C96F84

1.19.2 Grantee must implement procedures to ensure the appropriate protection and confidentiality
of all data, files, and records involved with this Agreement.

1.19.3 Except as necessaty to fulfill the terms of this Agreement and with the permission of DEO,
Grantee shall not divulge to third parties any confidential information obtained by Grantee or its
agents, distributors, resellers, subcontractors, officers, or employees in the course of performing
Agreement work, including, but not limited to, security procedures, business operations information,
ot commercial proprietary information in the possession of the State or DEO.

1.19.4 Grantee shall use or disclose any information concerning a recipient of services under this
Agreement for any putpose in conformity with state and federal law or regulations except upon written
consent of the recipient, or his responsible patent ot guardian when authorized by law, if applicable.

1.19.5 When Grantee has access to DEO’s network and/or applications, in order to fulfill Grantee’s
obligations under this Agreement, Grantee shall abide by all applicable DEO Information Technology
Security procedures and policies. Grantee (including its employees, subcontractors, agents, or any
other individuals to whom Grantee exposes confidential information obtained wunder this
Agreement), shall not store, or allow to be stored, any confidential information on any portable
stotage media (e.g, laptops, thumb dtives, hard drives, e#.) or peripheral device with the capacity to
hold information. Failure to strictly comply with this provision shall constitute a breach of
Agreement.

1.19.6 Grantee shall immediately notify DEO in writing when Grantee, its employees, agents, or
reptesentatives become awate of an inadvertent disclosure of DEO’s unsecured confidential
information in violation of the terms of this Agreement. Grantee shall report to DEO any Security
Incidents of which it becomes aware, including incidents sub-contractors or agents reported to
Grantee. For purposes of this Agreement, “Security Incident” means the attempted or successful
unauthorized access, use, disclosure, modification, or destruction of DEQO information in Grantee’s
possession or electronic interference with DEO operations; provided, however, that random attempts
at access shall not be considered a security incident. Grantee shall make a report to DEO not more
than seven business days after Grantee learns of such use or disclosure. Grantee’s report shall identify,
to the extent known: (i) the nature of the unauthorized use or disclosure, (i) the confidential
information used ot disclosed, (iil) who made the unauthotized use ot received the unauthorized
disclosure, (iv) what Grantee has done or shall do to mitigate any detrimental effect of the
unauthorized use or disclosure, and (v) what cottective action Grantee has taken ot shall take to
prevent future similatr unauthorized use or disclosure. Grantee shall provide such other information,
including a written report, as DEO’s Information Security Manager requests.

1.19.7 In the event of a breach of secutity concerning confidential personal information involved with
this Agreement, Grantee shall comply with s. 501.171, F.S.,, as applicable. When notification to
affected persons is required under this section of the statute, Grantee shall provide that notification,
but only after receipt of DEQO’s written approval of the contents of the notice. Defined statutorily,
and fot purposes of this Agreement, “breach of security” or “breach” means the unauthorized access
of data in electtonic form containing personal data. Good faith acquisition of personal information
by an employee ot agent of the Grantee is not a breach, provided the information is not used for a
purpose unrelated to the Grantee’s obligations under this Agreement or is not subject to further
unauthorized use.

Page 13 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017




DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C96F84

1.20 WARRANTY OF ABILITY TO PERFORM: Grantee warrants that, to the best of its
knowledge, there is no pending or threatened action, proceeding, or investigation, or any other legal
or financial condition, that would in any way prohibit, restrain, or diminish Grantee’s ability to satisfy
its Agreement obligations. Grantee warrants that neither it nor any affiliate is currently on the
convicted vendor list maintained pursuant to s. 287.133, F.S., or on any similar list maintained by any
other state or the federal government. Grantee shall immediately notify DEO in writing if its ability
to perform is compromised in any manner during the term of the Agreement.

1.21 PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, AND ROYALTIES:

1.21.1 All legal title and every right, interest, claim or demand of any kind, in and to any patent,
trademark or copytight, or application for the same, or any other intellectual propetty right to, the
work developed ot produced under or in connection with this Agreement, is the exclusive property
of DEO to be granted to and vested in the Flotida Department of State fot the use and benefit of the
state; and no person, firm or corporation shall be entitled to use the same without the written consent
of the Florida Department of State. Any contribution by the Grantee or its employees, agents or
contractors to the creation of such works shall be considered works made for hire by the Grantee for
DEO and, upon creation, shall be owned exclusively by DEO. To the extent that any such works
may not be considered works made for hire for DEO under applicable law, Grantee agtees, upon
creation of such works, to automatically assign to DEO ownetship, including copyright interests and
any other intellectual property rights therein, without the necessity of any further consideration.

1.21.2 If any discovery or invention atises ot is developed in the course or as a result of work or
services performed with funds from this Agreement, Grantee shall refer the discovery ot invention to
DEO who will refer it to the Department of State to determine whether patent protection will be
sought in the name of the State of Florida.

1.21.3 Where activities supported by this Agreement produce otiginal writings, sound recordings,
pictorial reproductions, drawings or other graphic representations and wotks of any similar nature,
DEO has the right to use, duplicate, and disclose such materials in whole ot in part, in any manner,
for any purpose whatsoever and to allow others acting on behalf of DEO to do so. Grantee shall give
DEO written notice when any books, manuals, films, websites, web elements, electronic information,
or other copyrightable materials are produced.

1.21.4 Notwithstanding any other provisions herein, in accordance with s. 1004.23, F.S., a State
University is authorized in its own name to petform all things necessary to secure letters of patent,
copytights, and trademarks on any works it produces. Within 30 calendar days of same, the president
of a State University shall report to the Department of State any such university’s action taken to
secure or exploit such trademarks, copyrights, or patents in accordance with s. 1004.23(6), F.S.

1.22 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS: In Grantee’s petformance of its duties and
responsibilities under this Agreement, it is mutually understood and agreed that Grantee is at all times
acting and performing as an independent contractor. DEO shall neither have not exercise any control
or direction over the methods by which Grantee shall perform its work and functions other than as
provided herein.

1.22.1 Nothing in this Agteement is intended to or shall be deemed to constitute a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties.

Page 14 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C96F84

1.22.2 Except where Grantee is a state agency, Grantee, its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors,
or assignees, in performance of this Agreement shall act in the capacity of an independent contractor
and not as an officer, employee, or agent of the State of Florida. Nor shall Grantee represent to others
that, as Grantee, it has the authority to bind DEO unless specifically authorized to do so.

1.22.3 Except where Grantee is a state agency, neither Grantee, nor its officers, agents, employees,
subcontractors, or assignees are entitled to state retitement or state leave benefits, or to any other
compensation of state employment as a result of performing the duties and obligations of this
Agreement. Grantee agrees to take such actions as may be necessaty to ensure that each subcontractor
will be deemed to be an independent contractor and will not be considered or permitted to be an
agent, employee, joint venturer, or partner of the State of Flotida.

1.22.4 Unless justified by Grantee, and agteed to by DEO in Attachment 1, Scope of Work, DEO
will not furnish services of support (¢.g, office space, office supplies, telephone setvice, secretarial, or
clerical support) to Grantee or its subcontractor or assignee.

1.22.5 DEO shall not be responsible for withholding taxes with respect to Grantee’s compensation
hereunder. Grantee shall have no claim against DEO for vacation pay, sick leave, retitement benefits,
social security, workers’ compensation, health or disability benefits, reemployment assistance benefits,
or employee benefits of any kind. Grantee shall ensure that its employees, subcontractors, and other
agents, receive bemnefits and necessary insurance (health, workets’ compensation, reemployment
assistance benefits) from an employer other than the State of Florida.

1.22.6 At all times during this Agreement, Grantee shall comply with the reporting and Reemployment
Assistance contribution payment requirements of chapter 443, F.S.

1.23 ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER: Within 30 calendar days of the date the last Party has
signed this Agreement, Grantee shall enroll in Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) from the State’s Chief
Financial Officer. Copies of the Authorization form and a sample blank enrollment letter can be found

on the vendor instruction page at: http://www.fldfs.com/aadir/direct deposit -web/Vendors.htm

1.23.1 Questions should be directed to the EFT Section at (850) 413-5517. Once enrolled, EFT shall
make invoice payments.

2. GRANTEE AND DEO AGREE:

2.1 MODIFICATION: If, in DEO’s sole and absolute determination, changes to this Agreement
are necessitated by law or otherwise, DEO may at any time, with written notice of all such changes to
Grantee, modify the Agreement within its original scope and purpose. Grantee shall be responsible
for any due diligence necessaty to determine the impact of the modification. Any modification of this
Agreement requested by Grantee must be in writing and duly signed by all Patties in order to be
enforceable.

2.2 TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE: Time is of the essence regarding the performance obligations
set forth in this Agreement. Any additional deadlines for performance for Grantee’s obligation to
timely provide deliverables under this Agreement including but not limited to timely submittal of
repotts, are contained in Attachment 1, Seape of Work, and shall be strictly construed.

Page 15 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope 1D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C96F84

2.3 TERMINATION:

2.3.1 Termination Due to the Lack of Funds: In the event funds to finance this Agreement become
unavailable or if federal or state funds upon which this Agreement is dependent are withdrawn or
redirected, DEO may terminate this Agreement upon no less than twenty-four (24) hour written
notice to Grantee. DEO shall be the final authority as to the availability of funds and will not reallocate
funds earmarked for this Agreement to another program thus causing “lack of funds.” In the event
of termination of this Agreement under this provision, Grantee will be paid for any work satisfactorily
completed prior to notification of termination.

2.3.2 Termination for Cause: DEO may terminate the Agteement if Grantee fails to: (1) deliver the
services within the time specified in the Agreement ot any extension; (2) maintain adequate progress,
thus endangering performance of the Agreement; (3) honot any term of the Agreement; or (4) abide
by any statutory, regulatory, or licensing requirement. Rule 60A-1.006(3), F.A.C., governs the
procedure and consequences of default. Grantee shall continue to perform any work not terminated.
The rights and remedies of DEO in this clause are in addition to any other rights and remedies
provided by law or under the Agreement. Grantee shall not be entitled to trecover any cancellation
charges or lost profits.

2.3.3 Termination for Convenience: DEO, by written notice to Grantee, may terminate this
Agreement in whole or in part when DEO determines in its sole and absolute discretion that it is in
the State’s interest to do so. Grantee shall not furnish any product after it receives the notice of
termination, except as DEO specifically instructs Grantee in writing. Grantee shall not be entitled to
recover any cancellation charges or lost profits.

2.4 DISPUTE RESOLUTION: Unless otherwise stated in Attachment 1, Scope of Work, DEO
shall decide disputes concerning the petformance of the Agreement, and DEO shall serve written
notice of same to Grantee. DEQO’s decision shall be final and conclusive unless within 21 calendar
days from the date of receipt, Grantee files with DEO a petition for administrative hearing. DEO’s
final order on the petition shall be final, subject to any right of Grantee to judicial teview pursuant to
chapter 120.68, F.S. Exhaustion of administrative remedies is an absolute condition precedent to
Grantee’s ability to pursue any other form of dispute resolution; provided however, that the Parties
may employ the alternative dispute resolution procedures outlined in chapter 120, F.S.

2.5 INDEMNIFICATION: NOTE: If Grantee is a state agency ot subdivision, as defined in s.
768.28(2), F.S., pursuant to s. 768.28(19), F.S., neither Party indemnifies nor insures or assumes any
liability for the other Party for the other Party’s negligence.)

2.5.1 Grantee shall be fully liable for the actions of its agents, employees, partnets, ot subcontractors
and shall fully indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State and DEO, and their officers, agents,
and employees, from suits, actions, damages, and costs of every name and description, including
attorneys’ fees, arising from or relating to personal injury and damage to real ot personal tangible
property alleged to be caused in whole or in patt by Grantee, its agents, employees, pattnets, or
subcontractors; provided, howevet, that Grantee shall not indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the
State and DEO, and their officers, agents, and employees for that portion of any loss or damages the
negligent act or omission of DEO or the State proximately caused.

2.5.2 Further, Grantee shall fully indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State and DEO from any
suits, actions, damages, and costs of every name and description, including attorneys’ fees, arising from

Page 16 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope 1D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

or relating to violation or infringement of a trademark, copyright, patent, trade secret or intellectual
property right; provided, however, that the foregoing obligation shall not apply to DEO’s misuse or
modification of Grantee’s products or DEO’s opetation or use of Grantee’s products in a manner
not contemplated by this Agreement. If any product is the subject of an infringement suit, ot in
Grantee’s opinion is likely to become the subject of such a suit, Grantee may, at Grantee’s sole
expense, procute for DEO the right to continue using the product or to modify it to become non-
infringing. If Grantee is not reasonably able to modify ot otherwise secure for DEO the right to
continue using the product, Grantee shall remove the product and refund DEO the amounts paid in
excess of a reasonable fee, as determined by DEO in its sole and absolute discretion, for past use.
DEO shall not be liable for any royalties.

2.5.3 Grantee’s oBligarions under the two immediately preceding paragraphs above, with respect to
any legal action are contingent upon the State or DEO giving Grantee (1) written notice of any action
ot threatened action, (2) the opportunity to take over and settle or defend any such action at Grantee’s
sole expense, and (3) assistance in defending the action at Grantee’s sole expense. Grantee shall not
be liable for any cost, expense, or compromise incurred or made by the State or DEO in any legal
action without Grantee’s prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

2.6 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: For all claims against Grantee undet this Agreement, and
regardless of the basis on which the claim is made, Grantee’s liability under this Agreement for direct
damages shall be limited to the greater of $100,000 or the dollar amount of this Agreement. This
limitation shall not apply to claims arising under the INDEMNIFICATION section of this
Agreement.

2.6.1 Unless otherwise specifically enumnerated in the Agreement or in the purchase order, no Party
shall be liable to another for special, indirect, punitive, or consequential damages, including lost data
or records (unless the Agreement or purchase order requires Grantee to back-up data or records),
even if the Party has been advised that such damages ate possible. No Party shall be liable for lost
profits, lost revenue, ot lost institutional operating savings. The State and DEO may, in addition to
othet remedies available to them at law or equity and upon notice to Grantee, retain such monies from
amounts due Grantee as may be necessary to satisfy any claim for damages, penalties, costs and the
like asserted by or against them. The State may set off any liability or other obligation of Grantee or
its affiliates to the State against any payments due Grantee under any Agreement with the State.

2.7 FORCE MAJEURE AND NOTICE OF DELAY FROM FORCE MAJEURE: Neither
Party shall be liable to the other for any delay or failure to perform under this Agreement if such delay
or failure is neither the fault nor the negligence of the Party or its employees or agents and the delay
is due directly to acts of God, wars, acts of public enemies, strikes, fires, floods, or other similar cause
wholly beyond the Party’s control, or for any of the foregoing that affects subcontractors or suppliers
if no alternate source of supply is available. However, in the event of delay from the foregoing causes,
the Party shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate any and all resulting delay or disruption in the
Party’s petrformance obligation under this Agreement. If the delay is excusable under this FORCE
MAJEURE AND NOTICE OF DELAY FROM FORCE MAJEURE section, the delay will not
result in any additional charge or cost under the Agreement to either Party. In the case of any delay
Grantee believes is excusable under this FORCE MAJEURE AND NOTICE OF DELAY FROM
FORCE MAJEURE section, Grantee shall notify DEO in writing of the delay or potential delay and
describe the cause of the delay either: (1) within 10 calendar days after the cause that creates or will
create the delay first arose, if Grantee could reasonably foresee that a delay could occur as a result; or

Page 17 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017




DocuSign Envelope 1D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

(2) within five calendar days after the date Grantee first had reason to believe that a delay could result,
if the delay is not reasonably foreseeable. THE FOREGOING SHALIL CONSTITUTE
GRANTEE’S SOLE REMEDY OR EXCUSE WITH RESPECT TO DELAY. Providing
notice in strict accordance with this FORCE MAJEURE AND NOTICE OF DELAY FROM
FORCE MAJEURE section is a condition precedent to such remedy. DEQO, in its sole discretion,
will determine if the delay is excusable under this FORCE MAJEURE AND NOTICE OF
DELAY FROM FORCE MAJEURE section and will notify Grantee of its decision in writing. No
claim for damages, other than for an extension of time, shall be asserted against DEO. Grantee shall
not be entitled to an increase in the Agreement price or payment of any kind from DEO for direct,
indirect, consequential, impact, or other costs, expenses or damages, including but not limited to costs
of acceleration or inefficiency atising because of delay, disruption, interference, or hindrance from any
cause whatsoever. If performance is suspended or delayed, in whole or in patt, due to any of the
causes described in this FORCE MAJEURE AND NOTICE OF DELAY FROM FORCE
MAJEURE section, after the causes have ceased to exist, Grantee shall petform at no incteased cost,
unless DEO determines, in its sole discretion, that the delay will significantly impair the value of the
Agreement to DEO or the State, in which case, DEO may do any or all of the following: (1) accept
allocated performance or deliveries from Grantee, provided that Grantee grants preferential treatment
to DEO with respect to products or services subjected to allocation; (2) purchase from other sources
(without recourse to and by Grantee for the related costs and expenses) to replace all or part of the
products or services that are the subject of the delay, which purchases may be deducted from the
Agreement quantity; or (3) terminate the Agreement in whole or in part.

2.8 SEVERABILITY: If a court of competent jurisdiction voids or holds unenforceable any
provision of this Agreement, in whole or in part, , then that provision shall be enforced only to the
extent that it is not in violation of law or is not otherwise unenforceable, and all other provisions shall
remain in full force and effect.

2.9 AUTHORITY OF GRANTEE’S SIGNATORY: Upon execution, Grantee shall return the
executed copies of this Agreement in accordance with the instructions DEO provided along with’
documentation confirming and certifying that the below signatory has authority to bind Grantee to
this Agreement as of the date of execution. Such documentation may be in the form of a legal opinion
from Grantee’s attorney, Grantee’s Certificate of Status, Grantee’s resolutions specifically authorizing
the below signatory to execute this Agreement, Grantee’s cettificates of incumbency, and any other
reliable documentation demonstrating such authority, which shall be incorporated by reference into
this Agreement. DEO may, at its sole and absolute discretion, request additional documentation
related to the below signatory’s authority to bind Grantee to this Agreement.

2.10 EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be executed in countetparts,
each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

-Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank-

Page 18 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017




DocuSign Envelope |D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDCS5CI6F84

2.11 CONTACT INFORMATION FOR GRANTEE AND DEO CONTACTS:

Grantee’s Payee: Grantee’s Agreement Managet:
City of Pahokee Chandler Willilamson
207 Begonia Drive 207 Begonia Dtive
Pahokee, FL 33476 Pahokee, FL, 33476
Phone:561-925-5534 | Phone: 561-924-5534 ext 2000

Fax: 561-924-8140

CWilliamson@cityofpahokee.com

DEO’s Agreement Manager:

Demetris Thomas

107 E Madison Street
Tallahassee Florida 32399

Phone: 850-245-7393

Demetris. Thomas@deo.myflorida.com

In the event that any of the information provided directly above changes, including the designation of
a new Agreement Manager, after the execution of this Agreement, the Party making such change will
notify all other Parties in writing of such change. Such changes shall not requite a formal amendment
to the Agreement.

2,12 NOTICES: Except as otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement, the contact
information provided in accordance with CONTACT INFORMATION FOR GRANTEE AND
DEO CONTRACT section hetein shall be used by the Parties for all communications under this
Agreement. Where the term “written notice” is used to specify a notice requitement herein, said
notice shall be deemed to have been given (i) when personally delivered; (ii) when transmitted via
facsimile with confirmation of receipt or email with confirmation of receipt if the sender on the same
day sends a confirming copy of such notice by a recognized overnight delivery service (charges
prepaid); (iii) the day following the day (except if not a business day then the next business day) on
which the same has been delivered prepaid to a recognized overnight delivery setvice; or (iv) the third
business day following the day on which the same is sent by certified or registered mail, postage
prepaid, with return receipt.

Page 19 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

2.13 ATTACHMENTS AND EXHIBITS: Attached to and made patt of this Agreement are the
following Attachments and/or Exhibits, each of which is incorporated into, and is an integral part of,
this Agreement:

e Attachment 1: SCOPE OF WORK
e Attachment 2 and Exhibit 1 to Attachment 2: AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

e Attachment 3: AUDIT COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

2.14 EXECUTION: I have read the above Agreement and the attachments and exhibits thereto and
understand each section and paragtraph.

- Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank -

Page 20 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017




DocuSign Envelope ID; BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDCECR6FE

IN WITNESS THEREOF, and in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth above and in
the attachments hereto, the Parties have caused to be executed this Agreement by their undersigned

officials duly authorized,
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC CIrIY O PAHOKEE
ORTUNITY .
By By o7 aa, o K '
v Signazfg . Signature

Epviz Keith W. Babb, Jr.
Title PLOW Y Chief of Staff Title City Mayor
Py

bue 77 13-(7 - *7//@/%/7

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency, subject only
to full and proper execution by the Parties.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

By QM\M«[; H‘?aK

Apptoved Date:__ 7~ {1~ 2017

~ Remainder of Page Intentionally Lefi Blank -

Page 21 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope 1D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C96F84

Attachment 1

SCOPE OF WORK

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The 2017-2018 General Appropriations Act, line 2224M
appropriated $1,200,000 to the City of Pahokee (Grantee) for the 2017-2018 fiscal year to assist in

creating a state of the art marina facility on the existing grounds of the Pahokee Marina Campground
site.

The Grantee envisions this project as a destination upgrade to continue to motivate tourists,
environmentalists, campers, and fishermen to visit the City. The improvements will facilitate safe
access to and from the Marina Campground site with ample lighting and patking. The improvements
will be used to rebrandthe City and enhance and foster other business opportunities. The goal is to
have a secure fishing pier and campground facility that displays the Lake Okeechobee and fishing
industry history of the City.

2. GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES: Grantee shall complete the following tasks for the pre-
construction and construction phases at the Marina Campground site:

2.1 PRE CONSTRUCTION PHASE

2.1.1 Grantee shall follow the City’s procurement policies and procedures in obtaining vendors and
contractors to construct the Marina Campground site.

2.1.2 Grantee shall give to DEO’s Agreeement Manager copies of completed design and architectural
documents, copies of environmental and engineering reports, and professional certifications re: same.

2.1.3 Grantee shall ensure that each vendor and contractot’s agteement contains general terms
and conditions re: project administration, project management, and project oversight.
Grantee shall ensure that each vendor and contractot’s agreement hereunder is managed in
accordance with its terms and conditions. Grantee shall provide oversight and quarterly reporting to
ensure the timely completion of the tasks on budget.

2.1.4 Grantee shall acquire and submit to DEO’s Agreement Manager copies of all permits, insurance
policies, bonds, and surveys.

2.1.5 In performing all work utilizing the grant funds allocated to the project, the Grantee shall ensure
that all contractors fully comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, and regulations.

-2.1.6 Grantee shall provide copies of final architectural, structural, and mechanical drawings (the
“engineering drawings”) to DEO’s Agreement manager.

2.1.7 When applicable, Grantee shall schedule public meetings for bid openings.

2.1.8 Grantee shall ensure that all plans are prepared and permitted in accordance with all applicable
local, State, and federal building and environmental codes, statutes, rules, and regulations.

Page 22 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope 1D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

2.1.9 Grantee shall provide copies of all vendors and subcontractors’ agteements to

Agreement managet.
2.1.10 Grantee shall complete timely and periodic construction site inspections.
2.2 CONSTRUCTION PHASE:

Grantee shall:
2.2.1 Purchase and install lighting, control panel and pad, and and cameta security system;.

2.2.2 Purchase and install construction materials for fishing piet;
2.2.3 Purchase and install construction materials for the Pavilion;.
2.2.4 Purchase and install pre-fabricated restrooms;.

2.2.5 Purchase and install security fencing (seawall) and gate;

2.2.6 Pave and pour concrete for the construction of the patking lot;
2.2.7 Perform upgrades to the petroleum pump systems;

2.2.8 Petrform upgrades to the restrooms and laundry rooms;.and

2.2.9 Perform construction close-out activities include the assembly of final construction
documentation and manuals and all necessary waste removal and disposal.

DEO’s

2.3 During the term of this Agreement and to the extent required by law, the Grantee shall perform

in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 255, F.S.

3. DEO’S RESPONSIBILITIES: DEO shall:

3.1 Monitor the ongoing activities and progress of Grantee, as DEO deems necessary, to verify that

all activities are being performed in accordance with the Agreement.

3.2 Perform contract management responsibilities pursuant to the Agreement.

4. DELIVERABLES:
Grantee agrees to provide the following services as specified:

Deliverable No. 1— Pre-Construction Phase

Tasks Minimum Level of Financial Consequences
Service

Grantee shall complete all At 2 minimum, Grantee Failure to complete one task as

services for the Pre- shall complete one task as | specified and submit required

Construction Phase, as specified in Section 2.1. evidence and documentation of

detailed in Section 2.1. of completion as requited to DEO’S

the Scope of Work. As evidence of completion, | Agreement Manager shall result in
the Grantee shall submit to | nonpayment.

Page 23 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

DEO’s Agreement
Manager the following:

e Copies of
documents as
tequired in 2.A.

e A statement from
professional
engineer and/ or
architect certifying
the work was
performed as
requited, and

¢ Complete invoice
package and reports
as defined in
Sections 5 and 6 of
the Scope of Work.

Deliverable 1 - $135,000

Deliverable No. 2 Construction Phase

Tasks

Performance Measures

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall complete all
services for the
Construction Phase, as
detailed in Section 2.2 of the
Scope of Work.

Grantee may be allowed
reimbursement upon 20%,
40%, 60%, 80% and
100%completion of this
deliverable, as evidenced by
submission of the
following:

e Dated photographs
— before and after
completion

e Report of

construction details. |

e A statement from
professional
engineer and/or
architect certifying
the work was
performed as
requited.

Failure to complete the minimum
performance measures as specified
shall result in non-payment.

DEO shall withhold 20% of the
total Agreement amount until
Grantee provides proof to DEO,
and DEO accepts that the project
is 100% complete.

Version date: 06/23/2017

Page 24 of 34




DocuSign Envelope 1D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C36F84

e Updated
construction budget
(if applicable).

e Complete invoice
package and reports
as defined in
Sections 5 and 6 of
the Scope of Work.

Deliverable 2 - $1,065,000

COST SHIFTING: The deliverable amounts specified within the Deliverables section 4 table above
are established based on the Patties’ estimates in order to establish multiple periodic partial payments
during the Agreement Period; Provided; however, that the aforementioned deliverable amounts are
not intended to testrict DEO’s ability to approve and reimburse allowable costs Grantee incurtred
providing the deliverables herein. Prior written approval from DEO’s Agreement Manager is required
for changes to the above Deliverable amounts that do not exceed 10% of each deliverable total funding
amount, Changes that exceed 10% of each deliverable total funding amount will requite a formal
written amendment request from Grantee, as described in MODIFICATION section of the
Agreement. Regardless, in no event shall DEO teimburse costs of more than the total amount of this
Agreement.

5. REPORTING:

5.1 Quarterly: Grantee shall report on a quarterly basis all progress relating to the tasks
identified in Section 4. Quarterly reports are due to DEO no later than 30 calendar days after the
end of each quarter of the program year and shall be sent each quarter until submission of the
administrative close-out report. The endi ng dates for each quarter of the program year ate
September 30, December 31, Match 31, and June 30. The quartetly report shall include a summary
of project progress, indicating percentage of completion of each task identified in Section 4, and the
Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Report required by section 1.14.6 of this
Agreement. The summary shall also include any issues or events occurting which affect the ability of
the Grantee to meet the terms of this Agreement.

5.2 Close-out Report: No later than 60 calendar days after the Agreement ends or is terminated,
Grantee shall provide copies of all paid invoices to document completed work.

6. INVOICE SUBMITTAL AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE: DEO shall pay Grantee in
accordance with the following schedule in the amount identified per deliverable in Section 4 above.
The deliverable amount specified does not establish the value of the deliverable. In accordance with
the Funding Requirements of s. 215.971(1), F.S. section of this Agreement, Grantee and its
subcontractors may only expend funding under this Agreement for allowable costs resulting from
obligations incurred during the Agreement period. To be eligible for reimbursement, costs must be
in compliance with laws, rules and regulations applicable to expenditures of State funds, including, but
not limited to, the Reference Guide for State Expenditures

(http:/ /www.myfloridacfo.com/aadir/reference guide/).

Page 25 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope |D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

6.1 Grantee shall provide one invoice per task for all services rendered during the applicable
petiod of time.

6.2 The following documents shall be submitted with' the itemized invoice:

6.2.1A cover letter signed by the Grantee’s Agreement Manager cettifying that the costs being claimed
in the invoice package: (1) are specifically for the project represented to the State in the budget
appropriation; (2) are for one or more of the components as stated in Section 4, Deliverables, of this
Scope of Work; (3) have been paid; and (4) were incurred during the Agreement period.

6.2.2 Grantee’s invoices shall include the date, period in which wotk was performed, amount of
treimbursement, and work completed to date;

6.2.3 A certification by a licensed professional using AIA forms G702 and G703, or their substantive
equivalents, certifying that the project, or a quantifiable portion of the project, is complete.

6.2.4 Before and after photographs of the completed wotk;

6.2.5 A copy of timesheets and payroll of staff related to the project;
6.2.6 A copy of an Expenditure repott for all costs related to the project;
6.2.7 A copy of all supporting documentation for vendor payments;
6.2.8 A copy of the cancelled check(s) specific to the project; and

6.2.9 A copy of the bank statement that includes the cancelled check.

6.3 The State may require any other information from Grantee that the State deems necessary to verify
that the services have been rendered under the Agreement.

6.4 All documentation necessary to support payment requests must be submitted with Grantee’s
invoice for DEO’s review.

7. RETURN ON INVESTMENT: Grantee is required to provide, on or before July 31, 2017, an
initial report identifying actual returns on investment by fiscal year for state funding previously
received (if applicable), as well as projected positive returns the state will receive by providing Grantee
funding through this Agreement.

7.1 Beginning at the end of the first full quarter following execution of this Agreement, Grantee shall
provide quarterly update reports directly to DEO’s Agreement Manager documenting the positive
return on investment to the state that results from the Grantee’s project and its use of monies provided
under this Agreement.

7.2 Quarterly update reports shall be provided to DEO’s Agreement Manager within 30 calendar days
after the end of each quarter thereafter until Grantee is instructed that no further reports are needed.

8. FINANCIAL CONSEQUENCES FOR FAILURE TO TIMELY AND
SATISFACTORILY PERFORM: Failure to complete all deliverables in accordance with the
requirements of this Agreement, and in particular, as specified above in Section 4, Deliverables, will
resultin DEO’s assessment of the specified financial consequences. If appropriate, should the Parties
agree to a corrective action plan, the plan shall specify additional financial consequences to be applied

Page 26 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C96F84

after the effective date of the corrective action plan. This provision for financial consequences shall
in no manner affect DEO’s right to terminate the Agreement as provided elsewhere in the Agreement.

9. NOTIFICATION OF INSTANCES OF FRAUD: Upon discovery, Grantee shall report all
known ot suspected instances of Grantee, or Grantee’s agents, contractors or employees, operational
fraud ot ctiminal activities to DEO’s Agreement Manager in writing within 24 chronological houts.

10. GRANTEE’S RESPONSIBILITIES UPON TERMINATION: If DEO issues a Notice of
Termination to Grantee, except as otherwise specified by DEO in that notice, the Grantee shall: (1)
stop work under this Agreement on the date and to the extent specified in the notice;*(2) complete
performance of such part of the work as shall not have been terminated by DEO; (3) take such action
as may be necessaty, or as DEO may specify, to protect and pteserve any propetty which is in the
possession of Grantee and in which DEO has or may acquite an interest; and (4) upon the effective
date of tetmination of this Agreement, Grantee shall transfer, assign, and make available to the DEO
all property and materials belonging to DEO. No extra compensation will be paid to Grantee for its
services in connection with such transfer or assignment.

11. CONFIDENTIALITY AND SAFEGUARDING INFORMATION: If Grantee has access
to confidential information during the course of performing this Agreement: (1) Grantee must
implement DEO-approved procedures, compliant with all applicable State and Federal confidentiality
tequirements, including, but not limited to, s. 443.1715(1), F.S., and 20 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) patt 603, to ensure the protection and confidentiality of data, files and records involved with
this Agreement; (2) all Grantee personnel, agents, or contractors performing under this Agreement or
assigned to the Agreement project must sign a DEO-provided confidentiality statement; and (3) all
Grantee employees working in performance of this Agreement will be appropriately screened in a
manner comparable to ss. 435.03 and 435.04, F.S.

12. NON-DISCRIMINATION: Grantee shall not discriminate unlawfully against any individual
employed in the performance of this Agreement because of race, religion, color, sex, physical handicap
unrelated to such person’s ability to engage in this work, national origin, ancestry, or age. Grantee
shall provide a harassment-free workplace, with any allegation of harassment to be given priority
attention and action.

13. DISPOSITION OF PROJECT PROPERTY:

13.1 Pursuant to the NONEXPENDABLE PROPERTY section of this Agreement, upon
termination of the Agreement petiod, Grantee is authorized to retain ownership of any nonexpendable
propetty putchased under this Agreement; however, Grantee hereby grants to DEO a right of first
refusal in all such property prior to disposition of any such property during its depreciable life, in
accordance with the depreciation schedule in use by Grantee, Grantee shall provide written notice of
any such planned disposition and await DEO’s response prior to disposing of the property.
“Disposition” as used herein, shall include, but is not limited to, Grantee no longer using the
nonexpendable property for the uses authorized herein; the sale, exchange, transfer, trade-in, or
disposal of any such nonexpendable property. DEQO, in its sole discretion, may require Grantee to
refund to DEO the fair market value of the nonexpendable property at the time of disposition rather
than taking possession of the nonexpendable property.

13.2 Grantee shall provide advance written notification to DEO, if during the five year period
following the termination of the Agreement period, Grantee proposes to take any action that will

Page 27 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

impact its ownership of the Project property or modify the use of the Agreement propetty from the
purposes authorized herein. If either of these situations arise, DEO shall have the right, with its sole
discretion, to demand that Grantee reimburse DEO for patt or all of the funding provided to Grantee
under this Agreement.

13.3 Upon termination of the Agreement period, Grantee shall be authorized to retain ownership of
the improvements to real property set forth in this Agreement in accordance with the following:

13.3.1 Grantee is authorized to retain ownership of the improvements to real property so long as: (1)
Grantee is not sold, merged or acquired; (2) the real property subject to the improvements is owned
by Grantee; and (3) the real property subject to the improvements is used for the purposes provided
in this Agreement.

13.3.2 If within five years of the termination of this Agreement, Grantee is unable to satisfy the
requirements stated in 13.3.1 above, Grantee shall notify DEO in writing of the circumstances that
will result in the deficiency upon learning of it, but no latet than 30 calendat days ptior to the deficiency
occurting. In such event, DEO shall have the tight, within its sole discretion, to demand
reimbursement of part or all of the funding provided to Grantee under this Agreement.

14. ADVANCE PAYMENT:

Grantee is allowed to request an advance amount of Agreement funding to ensure timely payment of
costs. This advance shall not exceed the expected cash needs of the Grantee within the initial three
months. Approval of an advance may be subject to prior approval by the Department of Financial
Services, to the extent required by law. Any advance payment under this Agteement is subject to
section 216.181(16), F.S. To ensure compliance with this ditective:

a) Reconciliation of the advance will insure an ovetpayment of the grant is not made and wlll be
conducted when three quarters of the grant has been paid.

b) The Grantee’s performance and compliance to the advance expenditute requirement during
this Agreement will be taken into consideration for any advances requested in future
Agreements.

c) Grantee must maintain a separate interest-bearing account in a United States (US) banking
institution for funds provided under this Contract, and remit interest earned on the account
to DEO within 30 days of expiration or termination of the Agreement, ot apply interest earned
against DEO’s obligation to pay undet this the Agreement.

All payments subsequent to the advance payment shall be made upon presentation of an invoice
documenting expenditures and completeness.

- End of Attachment 1 (Scope of Work) -

Page 28 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope I1D: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5C96F84

Attachment 2
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

The administration of resources awarded by DEO to the recipient (herein otherwise referred to as
“Grantee”) may be subject to audits and/or monitoting by DEO as described in this Attachment 2.

MONITORING :

In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with 2 CFR part 200 and Section 215.97,
F.S., as revised (see “AUDITS” below), monitoring procedures may include, but not be limited to,
on-site visits by DEO staff, limited scope audits as defined by 2 CFR Part 200, as revised, and/or
other procedures. By entering into this agreement, the recipient agrees to comply and cooperate with
any monitoring procedures/processes deemed approptiate by DEO. In the event DEO determines
that a limited scope audit of the recipient is appropriate, the recipient agrees to comply with any
additional instructions provided by DEO staff to the recipient regarding such audit. The recipient
further agtees to comply and cooperate with any inspections, reviews, investigations, ot audits deemed
necessaty by the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) ot Auditor General.

AUDITS
PART I: FEDERALLY FUNDED This part is applicable if the recipient is a State or local
government or a non-profit organization as defined in 2 CFR Part 200, as revised.

1. In the event that the recipient expends $750,000 or mote in Federal awards in its fiscal year, the
recipient must have a single ot program-specific audit conducted in accordance with the provisions
of 2 CFR Part 200, as revised. EXHIBIT 1 to this agreement indicates Federal resources awarded
through DEO by this agreement. In determining the Federal awards expended in its fiscal year,
the recipient shall consider all sources of Federal awards, including Federal resources received
from DEO. The determination of amounts of Federal awatds expended should be in accordance
with the guidelines established by 2 CFR Part 200, as revised. An audit of the recipient conducted
by the Auditor General in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, as revised, will meet
the requirements of this part.

2. In connection with the audit requirements addressed in Part I, paragraph 1, the recipient shall
fulfill the requirements relative to auditee responsibilities as provided in Subpart F of 2 CFR Part
200, as revised.

3. If the recipient expends less than $750,000 in Federal awards in its fiscal year, an audit conducted
in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Patt 200, as revised, is not required. In the event that
the recipient expends less than §750,000 in Fedetal awards in its fiscal year and elects to have an
audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, as revised, the cost of the
audit must be paid from non-Federal resoutces (i.e., the cost of such an audit must be paid from
the recipient resources obtained from other than Federal entities).

4. Title 2 CFR 200, entitled Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, also known as the Super Circular, supersedes and consolidates
the requirements of OMB Circulars A-21, A-87, A-110, A-122, A-89, A-102 and A-133 and is

Page 29 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017




DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

effective for Federal awards or increments of awards issued on or after December 26, 2014. Please
refer to 2 CFR 200 for revised definitions, reporting requirements and auditing thresholds
referenced in this attachment and agreement accordingly.

PART II: STATE FUNDED This patt is applicable if the recipient is a non-state entity as
defined by Section 215.97(2), Florida Statutes.

1.

In the event that the recipient expends a total amount of state financial assistance equal to or in
excess of $750,000 in any fiscal year of such recipient (for fiscal years ending September 30, 2004
or thereafter), the recipient must have a State single or project-specific audit for such fiscal year in
accordance with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes; applicable rules of the Department of Financial
Services; and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit
organizations), Rules of the Auditor General. EXHIBIT 1 to this agreement indicates state
financial assistance awarded through DEO by this agreement. In determining the state financial
assistance expended in its fiscal year, the recipient shall consider all soutces of state financial
assistance, including state financial assistance received from DEO, other state agencies, and other
non-state entities. State financial assistance does not include Federal direct or pass-through awards
and resources received by a nonstate entity for Federal program matching requirements.

In connection with the audit requirements addressed in Part II, paragraph 1, the recipient shall
ensure that the audit complies with the requirements of Section 215.97(8), Florida Statutes. This
includes submission of a financial reporting package as defined by Section 215.97(2), Florida
Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit
organizations), Rules of the Auditor General.

If the recipient expends less than $750,000 in state financial assistance in its fiscal year (for fiscal
years ending September 30, 2004 or thereafter), an audit conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, is not required. In the event that the recipient
expends less than $750,000 in state financial assistance in its fiscal year and elects to have an audit
conducted in accordance with the provisions of Section 215.97, Florida Statues, the cost of the
audit must be paid from the nonstate entity’s resources (i.e., the cost of such an audit must be paid
from the recipient’s resources obtained from other than State entities).

Additional information regarding the Florida Single Audit Act can be found at:
hep:/ /www.myflorida.com/audgen/pages/flsaa.htm

PART III: OTHER AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

(NOTE: This part wounld be used to specify any additional andit requirements imposed by the State awarding entity
that are solely a matter of that State awarding entity’s policy (i.c., the andit is not required by Federal or State laws and
is not in conflict with other Federal or State andit requirements). Pursuant to Section 215.97(8), Florida Statutes,
State agencies may condyct or arrange for audits of state financial assistance that are in addition to andits conducted in
accordance with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes. In such an event, the State awarding agency must arrange for fzmdmg
the futll cost of such additional andits.)

N/A

Page 30 of 34

Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDCECO6F84

PART IV: REPORT SUBMISSION

1.

Copies of reporting packages for audits conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, as revised,
and required by Patt I of this agreement shall be submitted, when required by Section .512, 2 CFR
Part 200, as revised, by ot on behalf of the recipient directly to each of the following:

A. DEO at each of the following addresses:
Electronic copies (preferred): or Paper (hard copy):
Audit@deo.myflorida.com Department Economic
Opportunity

MSC # 130, Caldwell Building
107 East Madison Stteet
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-4126

The Federal Audit Clearinghouse designated in 2 CFR Part 200, as revised (the number of copies
requited by Section .512, 2 CFR Part 200, as revised, should be submitted to the Federal Audit
Clearinghouse), at the following address:

Federal Audit Clearinghouse
Bureau of the Census

1201 East 10" Street
Jeffersonville, IN 47132

Other Federal agencies and pass-through entities in accordance with Section .512, 2 CFR Part 200,
as revised.

Pursuant to Section .512, 2 CFR Part 200, as revised, the recipient shall submit a copy of the
reporting package described in Section .512, 2 CFR Patt 200, as revised, and any management
letter issued by the auditot, to DEO at each of the following addresses:

Electronic copies (prefetred): ot Paper (hatd copy):
Audit@deo.myflorida.com Department Economic Opportunity
MSC # 130, Caldwell Building
107 East Madison Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-4126

Copies of financial reporting packages required by PART II of this agreement shall be submitted
by or on behalf of the recipient directly to each of the following:

DEO at each of the following addresses:
Electronic copies (preferred): or Paper (hard copy):
Audit@deo.myflorida.com Department Economic Opportunity
MSC # 130, Caldwell Building
107 East Madison Street

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-4126

Page 31 of 34

Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CO6F84

B. The Auditor General’s Office at the following address:

Auditor General

Local Government Audits/342
Claude Pepper Building, Room 401
111 West Madison Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1450

Email Address: flaudgen localgovt(@aud.state.flus

4. Copies of reports or the management letter required by Part IIT of this agreement shall be

submitted by or on behalf of the recipient directly to:

A. DEO at each of the following addresses:

N/A

5. Any repotts, management letter, or other information required to be submitted to DEO pursuant

to this agreement shall be submitted timely in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Florida Statutes,
and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) of 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit
organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, as applicable.

Recipients, when submitting financial reporting packages to DEO for audits done in accordance
with 2 CFR Part 200 or Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 (non-profit and
for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, should indicate the date that the reporting
package was delivered to the recipient in correspondence accompanying the reporting package.

PART V: RECORD RETENTION

1.

The tecipient shall retain sufficient tecotds demonstrating its compliance with the terms of this
agreement fot a petiod of five (5) years from the date the audit report is issued, or five (5) state
fiscal yeats after all repotting requitements are satisfied and final payments have been received,
whichever period is longer, and shall allow DEO, or its designee, CFO, or Auditor General access
to such records upon request. The recipient shall ensure that audit working papers are made
available to DEO, or its designee, CFO, or Auditor General upon request for a period of five (5)
yeats from the date the audit report is issued, unless extended in writing by DEO. In addition, if
any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, or other action involving the records has been started prior
to the expiration of the controlling petiod as identified above, the records shall be retained until
completion of the action and resolution of all issues which atise from it, or until the end of the
controlling petiod as identified above, whichever is longer.

- Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank -

Page 32 of 34

Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CO6F84

EXHIBIT 1 to Attachment 2

STATE RESOURCES AWARDED TO THE RECIPIENT PURSUANT TO THIS
AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

SUBJECT TO SECTION 215.97, FLORIDA STATUTES:

State Project

State Awarding Agency: Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
Catalog of State Financial Assistance Number: 40.038

Catalog of State Financial Assistance Title: Community Development Projects

Total State Award Amount: $1,200,000.00

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED
PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Grantee shall comply with the program requirements described in the Catalog of State
Financial Assistance (CSFA) located at https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/ catalog.aspx and the State
Projects Compliance Supplement located at https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/compliance.aspx.

2. The services and putposes for which the funds are to be used are identified in Attachment 1,
Scope of Work, of this Agreement.

NOTE: Title 2 CFR 200.331, as revised, and section 215.97(5), F.S., require that the information
about Federal Programs and State Projects included in Exhibit 1 be provided to the recipient.

- Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank -

Page 33 of 34
Version date: 06/23/2017



DocuSign Envelope ID: BDOE1D42-8167-4A04-B76D-35EDC5CI6F84

Attachment 3

AUDIT COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

Grantee Name:

FEIN:

Grantee’s Fiscal Year:

Contact Person Name and Phone Number:
Contact Person Email Address:

1. Did Grantee expend state financial assistance, duting its fiscal year, that it received under any
agreement (e.g., agreement, grant, memorandum of agreement, memorandum of understanding,
economic incentive award agreement, etc.) between Grantee and the Department of Economic

Opportunity (DEO)? Yes No
1f the above answer is yes, also answer the following befote proceeding to item 2:

Did Grantee expend $750,000 or more of state financial assistance (from DEO and all other sources
of state financial assistance combined) duting its fiscal yeat? Yes No

If yes, Grantee certifies that it will timely comply with all applicable state single ot project-
specific audit requirements of section 215.97, Florida Statutes, and the applicable rules of the
Department of Financial Setvices and the Auditor General.

2. Did Grantee expend federal awards, during its fiscal year that it received under any agreement (e.g.,
agreement, grant, memorandum of agreement, memorandum of understanding, economic incentive
award agreement, etc.) between Grantee and DEO? Yes No

If the above answer is yes, also answer the following before proceeding to execution of this
certification:

Did Grantee expend $750,000 or more in fedetal awards (from DEO and all other sources of federal
awards combined) duting its fiscal yeat? Yes No

Ifyes, Grantee certifies that it will timely comply with all applicable single ot program-specific
audit requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F, as revised.

By signing below, I certify, on behalf of Grantee, that the above representations for items 1
and 2 are true and correct.

Signature of Authorized Representative ' Date

Printed Name of Authotized Representative Title of Authorized Representative

Page 34 of 34 -
Version date: 06/23/2017



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

~ N e
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 10/31/2017

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY. OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GONTACT  CeeCee Wieland
World Risk Management LLC a member of: ‘;{jg”rfo‘ Ext: (407)445-2414 m’é' No): (407)445-2868
Ballator Insurance Group ADuREss; CeeCee.wieland@wrmilc.com
20 N Orange Ave Ste 500 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Oriando FL 32801 surera: Public Risk Management of Florida 58159
INSURED INSURER B :

City of Pahokee INSURER C :

207 Begonia Drive INSURER D :

Pahokee, FL 33476 INSURERE :

INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL1710201238 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR] POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MMIDDIYYYY) LIMITS
><| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s 2,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
] CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) S 2,000,000
MED EXP (Any one person) s Excluded
A PRM 017-004 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2018 | pereonaLaaovivuury | s 2:000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE $
POLICY EER&' Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG | §
OTHER: s
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) s 2,000,000
| any auto BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED . -
A e LY - SCHED PRM 017-004 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2018 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
—X HIRED NON-OQWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
| APD s
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OGCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED I 1 RETENTION $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yin X Shore | [ 566550
A R T EREXECUTIVE [ Jfnea PRM 017-004 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2018 | E:L EACHACCIDENT s
{Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 5 1,000,000
if yes, describe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE-PoLIcY LiMiIT |5 P9
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional R Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

With respects to the listed coverages held by the named insured, as evidence of insurance for Contracts and Grants.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity Gavernment Analyst |
107 East Madison St

Tallahassee
|

FL 33399

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

G
v
es C«:vj/‘ff'-—

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




TECHNOMARINE"

PRECONSTRUCTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

between

Technomarine Construction, Inc.
1208 US Highway One, Suite C
North Paim Beach, FL. 33408

and
City of Paﬁokee

207 Begonia Drive
ahokee, FL. 3347

to the Owner or
Marina and Camp
Paragraph 2 (the "Ma
“Property”.

facilities worldwide; and

WHEREAS, Owner desires to engage TCl to assist the Owner in developing a plan
for the permitting, design, and construction of the Marina Facilities on Owner's Property,
prior to the preparation and execution of a design-build agreement for the Project. The
advancement and refinement of the Owner's overall plan for the Property, including the
design and construction of the Marina Facilities on the Property, are collectively referred
to as the “Project"; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this agreement in order to define the
expectations of each paity with regard to the Project, identify the services to be provided
by TCI, and outline the process to be followed. The basis of this agreement is a
relationship of trust and cooperation between the parties in order to conceptualize a plan
for the Project; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other valuable
consideration, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1208 US Highway One s Suite C m  Morth Palm Beach, FL 323408 & +1,888.418.3625
www.TechnomarineGroup.com




1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are accurate as of the date hereof and are
incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.

2. "Marina Facilities”; as follows:

a. Fishing Pier
b. Wood Deck at Restaurant
c. Lighting / Camera Security Supplies

d. Paving, Parking Lot, Civil Engineering — in connection with new Fishing
Pier

e. Petroleum Pump and Systems Upgrades

Pavilion construction

Wéctively, the
>d to, the following:

etermine the existing
ments to be provided by the

« Site and/or betindary surveyidocuments (hard copy and cad files)

« Regulatory and/or local permit documents for existing structures

» Site civil plans showing existing infrastructure in dock area

« Geaotechnical reports for prior docks and/or nearby upland work

» Documents from any other recent studies or projects (e.g.,
bathymetric surveys, prior project drawings, efc., that could be
relevant to the new facility)

b} Using information gathered above, along with input from Owner,

develop a layout plan for the proposed marina facility considering
anticipated dock usage; upland transitions; environmenta! impacts;
channel and FDOT right-of-way offsets; land lease parameters; and
cost implications

. ———, |

c) Review final layout plan and numbers with Owner; obtain Owner
approval to move into regulatory permitting and design phases as
appropriate

Page| 2




d) Regulatory Permitting Effort: Based on the final Owner-
approved layout plan, develop all necessary materials for
submittal to the FL Department of Environmental Protection
(FDEP) and US Army Corps of Engineers (Corps). Materials

-will include, at a minimum, permit application, exhibits,
required drawings and details, and other associated
administrative paperwork. Submit permit package; maintain
contacts with agencies as necessary, respond to RFl's and
provide clarifications as requested; conduct permitting effort
through to approvals

e) Scope item (e) includes development and submittal of
application package, and basic follow-up with agencies as
required. If additional efforts are required (e.g., aquatic

eys, extensive mitigatio

vay-dock transitions
“and performance

d*layout plan

e Electrical system mctudlng plans, details, and specifications for all
slip services

« Mechanical systems including plans, details, and specifications for
fire protection to meet NFPA codes

¢ Any other required design and plans for upland tie-ins and
transitions (assuming all existing upland infrastructure is adequate
and available)

4, Fees and Costs. TCl will provide its services and the services of its in-
house professionals and those of its affiliated companies, at the Lump Sum Cost of
$8,500 for items (a) through (b) outlined above. At such appropriate time, ltems (d)
through (f) shall bé provided if required, at a cost to be determined based on the final
scope of services neeessary. Owner agrees that it will pay any actual costs incurred by
TC! in the performance of its duties under this Agreement. in the event TCI anticipates
incurring any cost in excess of $500 for which the Owner will be responsible, TCI will notify
Owner in advance and obtain consent {o incurring such cost.

Page| 3




5. Outside Consultants. tn certain circumistances, TCl may determine that it
is appropriate to obtain reports from outside professionals (e.g., bathymetric survey, wind-
wave study, seagrass survey, sub-surface geotechnical reports, etc.), or to engage
outside professionals to perform services. in such event, TCI will notify Owner and provide
a recommendation as to the tests and/or services required, the identity of the suggested
outside consultants, and the anticipated cost. In the event Owner agrees with TCl's.
recommendations, TC! will coordinate with the outside consultant(s) to perform the tests
and provide the reports. In such event, Owner will be responsible to compensate the
outside consultants in accordance with the outside consuitant’s fee schedule, which shall
be provided to Owner as part of TCI's initial recommendation.

6. Owner's Responsibilities. The Owner will reasonably cooperate with TCl in
good faith in connection with the work to be performed by TCI pursuant to this Agreement.
Owner will timely pay TCI for any costs incurred in the furtherance of Owner’s Project and
the preparation of the Proposal as well as any fee and costs incurred by outside
Ulte neeswith:the provisions of this Agres

created by TCI* k Product”) and

will be subject to\ the

Q, Terminati ated by the Owner (i)
immediately upon the occurret (defined below) or (ii) at any time
after written notice to TCI indical he spe vent constituting the default and
providing a reasonable opportunity to cure same. TCI shall be in breach of this Agreement
if (i) it fails to perform any of the obligations or covenants described in this Agreement or
(ii) it files a petition under any of the provisions of the Federal Bankruptcy Code, as
amended, or any other Federal or state insolvency or similar law; or such petition shall
have been filed against it, or a receiver shall have been appointed in a debtor's proceeding
for TCI, or any part of its property or assets, and such petition or receivership is not
discharged within sixty (60) days; er TCI shall have made an assignment for the benefit of
its creditors (any of the foregoing shall be defined as a “Bankruptcy Event’). TCl may
terminate this Agreement in the event that Owner fails to perform its obligations hereunder
after providing written notice to Owner indicating the specific event constituting the default
and providing a reasonable opportunity to cure same.

10. Notice. All notices and other official communications between the parties
shall be in writing and shall be given by hand delivery or by a recognized overnight courier
who maintains verification of delivery (deemed to be duly received on a date delivered),
to each of the respective parties as follows:

Page | 4




If to TCIL: Technomarine Construction Inc.
1208 US Hwy 1, Suite C

North Palm Beach, FL 33408
Attn: Jat Talton

If to Owner: City of Pahokee

207 Begonia Drive
Pahokee, FL 33476

Attn: Chandler Williamson

11. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including schedules hereto, constitute
and contain the entire agreement between the Parties hereto with respect to the
transactions contemplated hereby and supersedes any prior oral or written understanding
or.agreement.of parties.with respect to the transactions contemplated.hereb

ment is a valid and
sary parties. The Owner
'abhgation of the Owner and

binding obligation of
represents to TCI that this
has been approved by all nece

14, Design-Build Agreement. Upon commipletion of permitting and design effort,
this preconstruction services agreement will become an exhibit to an AlA-A141 Standard
Form of Agreement between Owner and Design-Builder. Additional exhibits may include
Dock Design Specifications, Dock Warranty and Maintenance Plan, final dock facility

- construction documents, insurance certificates, CPM Schedule outlining the projected key
dates for project execution, and projected draw schedule.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, an authorized representative of the undersigned parties
has executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.

Page |5




]

?{i

k. J

{34;’3

.

ws 3 2

XF =

o5 .

I8 ,.wmm.w

I RAEE

g »
§ o .
L o ‘e.
1

=l 5 © Iy
O O w© o = m

=z

rd

O]

ju

O

2

5N

z

@)

OS5 m

2% N F -«

¥ 8 o

S w3

' jo)

538 4 £,
E Fe @ =z £

Page | 6




¥ PNCE: ).A ont . 18620

.

63-8419/1570
CITY OF PAHOKEE 243
GENERAL FUND DIFHESKANGE
207 BACOM POINT RD
PAHOKEE, FL 83476-2108 12/18/17 %
£,
=1
PAY TO THE : ) 60.00 8
CRDEROE  THE BARON GROUP, INC $ $2,8 5
Two Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty Dollars and Zerc Cents ) §
' . DOLLARS &
THE BARON GROUP, INC y i ¢ Q)
DBA BARON SIGN MANUFACTURING j d pm;:)
900 WEST 13TH STREET ~ %
RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404 ’ / §
MEMO .4 Redt- <, B §
T AUTHORIZED SIBNATURE 4 woo g
. : [=]

CITY OF PAHOKEE - . GENERAL FUND

1962 .  THE BARON GROUP, INC " ST 12718710 #:° 16620 .

oo # Invoice © . Inyv Date - Descriptien . .
1179 146785 '~ 11/16/17 SITE SIGNS FABRICATED AND INST :

HTY OF PAHOKEE B GENERAL FUND

1962 THE -BARON GROUP, INC 12/18/17 1 16620

e # Invoice © InY. Date Description

1179 146785 11/16/17 SITE SIGNS FABRICATED AND INST

e ,..44;.13..6.]6,.2"6. .-
‘ sé}seo:on~

. $2,860:00

" 16620

. $2,860,00
Amount

$2,860.00

H
v




Invoice

Date Involcs #
11/16/2017 146785
Bill To Ship To
City of Pahokee Various locations
207 Begonia Drive
Pahokee, FL 33476
P.0. No. Terms Rep Ship Dale Ship Via Work Order # CONTRACT AMOUNT
Chandler Williamson | Due on ree... JF t1/16/2017 63567 $2,860.00
Qy | tem ' Descﬁpiion. B Rate ' Amount”
4 MD... {4'x 6" x 1/2" site signs fabricated and installed as per 715.00 2,860.00T
approved design furnished by client.
Final Balance ﬁuc
- v ERY
72011 %@
Thank you for your business. We do appreciate it. Subtotal £.860.00
Sales Tax {0.0%) $0.00
Baron Sign Manufacturing Total
900 13th Street West $2,860.00
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
(561 863-7446 Payments $0.00
Balance

$2,860.00




L0

S DEtails on Back,

{ BY Lok NA. 001 16527
> T Sy 63841972670
o CITY OF PAHOKEY | ) PO
“ . GENERAL FUND
’ ' 207 BACOM POINT RD
2106
PAHOKEE, FL 33476 11/21/17 g
. :
PAY TO THE A r
ORDEROF ~ EDSA, INC $$38,000.00 g
Thirty~EightThousand Dollars and Zero Cents " g
‘ DOLLARS &
EDSA, INC : ' C/ © €
1512 EAST BROWARD BOULEVARD sU [ /) ,{g.\,\ ' / WAL
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 '
MEMO o
w
ATY OF PAHOKEE GENERAL FUND 18527,
1974 - _EpSa, mNC 1721717 . s 16527 . §38,000.00
sc # : Invc?lce, _©  Inv. Date Description . . . Amount .
1068 1710084 . . ' . 11/03/17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE SEP-OCT ~ - . °$38;000.00
ITV OF FAHOKEE o © eEmemal®OND .. . ' - 18527
974 EDSA,. INC = S 11/21/17 #: 16527 - .$38,000.00
c# 'Invqlceﬂ . Inv. ‘Dat'e . Desc?::.ptlo‘n . : Amount
1068 1710084 - 11/03/17  PROFESSIONAL SERVICE SEP-OCT =~ - . $38,000.0




November 3, 2017

Project No: 0117144.000
Invoice No: 1710084
Mr. Chandter Willlamson
City of Pahokes
City Hall, 207 Begonla Drive = (’v I‘: LAY AT
Pahckee, FL 33476 T oo
Project 0117144.000 Clty of Pahokes Vision Plan E NOV 09 2017
Professlonal Services from September 29, 2017 to October 26, 2017 BY; 6 m
Phase 00004 Conceptual Design
Phase Contract  Parcent Previous Fea  Current Fee
Description Amount Complete Earned Billing Billing
Kick-Off 9,000.00 100.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
Workshop & Preliminary Vision Plan 29,000.00 100.00 29,000.00 0,00 28,000.00
Final Vision Plan 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Perspective Renderings 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 52,500.00 38,000.00 0.00 38,000.00
Total Feo 38,000.00
Total This Invoice $38,000.00
n Receipt
\(V

A
Mo U()"\ UAS - 577 5000. 03

1512 E. BHOWARD BQULEVARD, SUITE 110, FORT LAUDERDALE, Fi CGHIDA 33301 USA TEL: b54.624.3330 FAX: S84.624.0177
WwWW.edganian.com




} PNGB. | LA 001 16619

[ §3-8419/2870
CITY OF PAHOKEE ok
GENERAL FUND SR
207 BACOM POINT RD

PAHOKE| 33476-2
A E, Fl. 33476-2106 12/18/17

PAYTOTHE g
ORDER OF EDSA, INC

Nine Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ang Zero Cents

$ $9,300.00

‘ , DOLLARS
EDSA, INC /

1512 EAST BROWARD BOULEVARD SU mfd \:7 / MW:)
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 -

MEMO ' Sy
AUTHORIZED s:s»!,\mae

e

Hnmmanemass. Detalls on Back.

3

o

Phata Safe.Dep

©

CITY OF PAHOKEE ~ * " GENERALFUND - , . ' I (o5 20
1974 . EDSA, INC ; 12/18/17 © #: 7 16619 ¢ . §9,300,00
oc # ' In»vo.zzc'ga ‘ Inv.. Date .Description - ’ L Amount . :
11787 1711073 . 12/05/17 PROFESSIONAL SFRVICE OCT-NOV ' ' - . . $9,300.00
ATY OF PAHOKEE _ " GEMERAL FUND 16619~
1974 EDSA,- INC ' o 12/18/17° L #: 16619 - ~ $9,300.00 -
ple # Involice .. Inv. Date Description - . Amount

1178 © 1711073 ' 12/05/17 ~ PROFESSIONAL. SERVICE OCT-NOV .77 %9,300.00

.
[




Dacember 5, 2017

Project No: 0117144.000
Invoice No: 1711073
Mr. Chandler Willlamson
City of Pahokee
City Hali, 207 Begonla Drlve
Pahokes, FL 334'(6
Project 0117144.000 Cily of Pahokee Vision Plan
Professlonal Services from Qctober 27, 2017 to November 30, 2017
Phase 00000 Relmbursabls Expenses .
Consultants
Consultant Fees Billable
11/30/2017  Wang Associates Inlamational 17023 4,300.00
Total Consultants 4,300.00 4,300.00
Total This Phase $4,300.00
Phasse 00004 Conceptual Deslgn
Task 00001 Kick-Off
Phase Contract Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Description Amount Complete Earned Billing Billing
Kick-Off 9,000.00 100.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00
Workshop & Preliminary Vision Plan 28,000.00 100.00 28,000,00 29,000.00 0.00
Final Vision Plan 10,000,00 60.00 5,000,00 0.00 5,000.00
Pearspective Renderings 4 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 52,500.00 43,800.00 38,000.00 5,000.00
Total Fae 5,000.00
Total This Phase $5,000.00
Total This Invoice $9,300.00
Payable Upon Racelpt

A, ©1 S0 [0 9~

1512 E. BROWARD BOULEVARD, SUITE 1 10, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 USA  TEL: 054.624.3330 FAX: 054.624,0177
wiww.edsaptan.com




[r'"‘\ 1 ank MA
i

7 CITY OF PAHOKEE
s GENERAL FUND
207 BACOM POINT RD
PAHOKEE, FL. 33478-2106
' 10/05/17

N OWE  MIDWAY CORPORATION

Seven Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents

MIDWAY CORPORATION
COMPLETE SITE DEVELOPMENT
657 TABIT ROAD

BELLE GLADE FL 33430

MEMO
CITY OF PAHOKEE GENERAL FUMD
1247  MIDWAY CORPORATION 10/05/17 : #: 16371
Doc # Invoice Inv. Date Description
854 . 3588 08/19/17 Material & Labor to import fil

\
A
Y -
CITY OF PAHOKEE GENERAL FUND
1247 MIDWAY CORPORATION 10/05/717 #: 16371
Doc # Invoice Inv. Date Description
854 3588 09/19/17 Material & Labor to import fil

001

16371

63-6419/2870
763
fCHiCK Y

$ 57, 400,00

Otnsn Qata rammnts®

Nraltin o Bants

16371

$7,400.00

$7,400.00

16371

$7,400.00

v e o . o o o et S 3 A

$§7,400.00




CORPORATION

Invoice

COMIPLETE SITE DEVELOPMENT DATE INVOICE #
657 Tabit Road 91972017 3588
Belle Glade, FL 33430
{561) 996-6100 Phone
(561) 896-8819 Fax
BILLTO
City of Pahokeo
171 N, Lake Ave
Pahokes, F1, 33476
P.O, NO. TERMS PROJECT
Chandler Williamson | Due Upon Receipt Marina Deck Aren
QUANTITY DESGRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
Provide Material & Labor To Impon Fil} Material Necessary To 7,400.00 7,400.00
Repair Washouts & Construct Berm To Direct Water Flow lnto
12" Out Fall Pipe, Also Supplied / Instafled By Midway Corp.
Includes Sod / Labor To Cover Both Sides Of New Berm Arca
é\ G el 022017 2
By: _ﬁ]‘m%,_%m_h
Total $7,400.00




ALLIHE T 4O |

!
-

f

mataru,» VAWV 0 g

HOAT HI0A 108 0-08 i:llnl'l«l*

T oUI1ES TS S 1'ST001 HOILDIS ¥3d AUDTEYD HOWIDNIMN

PR 1000 DNEANTE YOHOYS JO 15°C00L HOHOIS Hisk SIROD MANE SHL
|0 U st v “JOVISNS QHNOND AOTIE G5 (SY31 1Y SI HL4ID TMENG HAVL QNY O

AV TAVT HIYON 061

SNVId JOLIIILINT ISVIIO
0£vEE VATIOTL "AI0RVd
VNIIVIA FEIOHVI 30 XX1D

i i i, QNN SO okl ’ Dlivdl L8 HUM G350 NINW ORIOVOY 0Z-H 5OJ IV SI NNY2 SHL
ol K014 )
HIHOU K 2o v (5IY 0 LW SYO'RL G138 I ML
- SLIE A0 XNYL
0-8 S m.m..i:a‘wm ISINOIBA

0624 153 191031
386 - Mst 4M 5490 92 11 SHOR Kok 001 15O oYL
E24Y0 RIS Mo WY 03 TOVI0 Hith OIO¥OINIE S) 1)
L 0 QN KD IV IAGD JIONNVA GNACH b=+ HIM OF) ¥ iSO

2418 0Ad b L4103 114 BOLIINKOD "dNYTD GIAOBAJY Hu# 0351 I3 ISAK SHOLIINHOD

B

5.l o) 8626 -AISY 41d SUOLDIRNCS UHINBIS LING QI LT
LR o S S B R
¥ Bk y 1HG-SY J0A0HS Y LA 0135 QIUCINIIY XNTL rtidvdno: 17YD0! <8 PANOCIYD
g . b H BIIVN B0 0~ 00 e ‘SNOTIVO 0934 .».:04&(0 ainoli m
mmﬁm ; R R T CN 340 b 45 \ny .W.U Y
oagk = LS LRSSy B 1)
ummm . 0L 10 00 10 X9 e g
mmnww At 1 LSRR %.fbl.w.v.s* G e wd Vw
w.umxm 4 i 3O WK su) ray
& m 004
# mm 8 e potn g . K . s o e muﬂw 9-Coh 19¢
oL N0 a_ [ ! smaéswgnm_m ’ S AV AP X | T2yVe 33
5 5 : ...Yw = ..ﬂ R ol
) g
F Sahaty % . L /lmﬁsﬁﬂma e, sl DU @ 3D\
b R R L L < LT3N
4 oo SE.I\ ol W3 3 50 et N.\\_ An.%b E) 40 S5 HIR 03 2.4 ..@ 7 ~Peoeypvan
10K K¢ i 19404 OL 49V

JHK TIRATES SO

AYSQYOY LIS Hilk #SN1)
110 HUM B3A03 / IS How 15

e — 00,50 ¥E:0L:£0

AN N ) L1'Zl'£10Z @3eq

1470 SHLENLLA B¥IYM AL z:_‘ 2 HOY3E WY v_u_,iS« elit=lsle}]
Aq paubis Ajjebla

QL300 7 JHAMBIATY

CEl!

ERE

1
AARELAZLS!




SLOGHSE 40 1 AT06 0L IR

H ¢ m SLN 3OS A AVEOVId 9359 KSVIINVE
...;_._z zﬁn;uv_ A sx,ss

SIHL WO GIANIOXI UNY 1, N 84n3) ONILSIX3 ————]

ONIGUNG LNIOYIQY Nl 031YD01
34V SWOOHLEZY ONIL8IXE 310N

|
|
|
” OILYNZHOS
|
|

4 :
mmm L0-,1=, /1 3V05 @
mm 2 Af NY1d AMVLINYS ONIgNNTd
SRy i
ma 2 oy e | 10— a1 Nt UGN oY NOILaoT
mm m “ NIVA ¥3LVM nmzﬁxm A aal |
25 W
T
e 2z
5

ot

‘N¥1d NO NMOHS LON S2IONVLIHOSIG ANV 8O

HIINIONT LINSNOD ‘NOLLONYLSNOD QL ¥O¥d NOILYOQT ANY
218 10YX3 A{INTA 'SANILNCD OL 3NIT AMVLINYS ¢ ONILSIXT

'2HA0

nM mm mm mm_ aQvoH WOYS '13 0} WAWINIW HOLJZONALNI 3evaNe 3ivooT]
Akls

..L u ‘NOILYOOT LOVXT AdIH3A Q71513 OL YOLOVHLNOD "S1NONVEID

RISV =0y

1505 TR0 VI

XV

AVM-OML HLUM 3NIT AMYLINYS .7 ONILSIX3 OL LO3NNOD

avod DIQ HIACOH TEI|EIH ~—

“YRANLOVANNYIY ¥3d ¥O INTWLEYWOD
HOVE WOMZ ANIT INIA .2 ONALXT'QIT Q3LVY FOLHVAL ., -
ALNQ AVEH BAVH TIVHS ¥3LJIONIING 'NINOO LINSVO *
QNY Q31708 SAYH TIVHS MOLdBONILNI "ALIOVAYD ONIGIOH f:N}. >4 00 Uy
0 00

e SORE et
o

|

M AT T AANTIS 0216

OILYLS SNOTIVO 092} 38 TIVHS 32IS NISVE WAKININ '3avdo
MOT38 HOLJIONILIN] ISVINO INIWLUVINOD OML WANININ P ONLLSIXS

630958 T VIO

A WOEKA RONRAON

,E.m-xw\

R

I

|

] HILNI,
"SHION GEAS () bavavo fan

W0~ 0t =g

952G WLSY 'SLNIOF 013M LN3IATOS Sl

TTVAS W NS
sl

QNNOY9 MO138 ONidid LN3A ONY 39YNIVYT TV 'SONITEN0Oo
133LS SSIINIVLS ALNC—~AAVIH HLIM NOYI LSVD SS31ENH |

T

1
S

38 TIVHS ONMOY¥O 3A08Y ONIdId LNIA ONY 3OVNIVHQ TV ‘P
*NOILOIaSIdNP

ONIAYH ALIMOHLNY AH Q34IND3Y SY ONidid 11v LsS3L
vay q 00,50~ 9%60:£0
NOILIOZ ONIGWNNE F10Z — 300T ONIQIING Yal¥o14 o :...N—‘.NwON umwmo

dz_zojo» v—u_._\AE
IHL 40 SLNINFUINOIY TV HLIM ATdWOD TIVHS NOILYTIVLSNI 'Z

!
_
HLM S9920 WLSY 'SONILLIZ ONV 3did OAd AMO 3dAL 38 TIVHS |
I

HIVMIES INYSIK:
£

L]

|

" $epoy Aq

30 LH¥LS OL ¥Ol¥d 3LIS LY SNOILIGNOD ONISIX3 1Y Adl3A Umcmnm %__th“ﬁ_ i

SALON TVYINIO ONIBANTd

uRL

RIS T

AT

Lasid




City of Pahokee Marina
Grease Interceptor Addition
180 North Lake Ave.
Pahokee, Florida

. Grease Trap Sizing Formula
Elorida Building Plumbing Code

Note: All boxes must be filled in. N
# SEATS = ! 75‘-‘ . L GREASE TRAP MINIMUM SIZE L

- GALLONS-»

TVYPE OF PLATES = I 0]
enter 10 for paper or 25 for dishes- -+ - =

# HOURS OPEN = 1 10}

LOADING FACTOR =
enter 1 if near a h:ghway

. 1.25 % “recreatio area'~
A RO freewayﬂ :
g  interstate

s Digitally signed by Roderick

e Date:2017.11.30 12:11:48 -0500°






CITY Of PAHOKEE

General Contract Agreement

Contractor: Palm Beach Septic Tank Systems

Project/ Work Title: Pahokee Marina Renovations — Restaurant Grease Trap (190 North Lake Avenue)

1.

Work: A detailed scope of work to be performed under this Work Order is attached as Exhibit
A. '

Schedule Time is of the essence of this Work. The Contractor shall commence Work on the
date indicated in the Notice to Proceed (NTP) and fully completeby21 days from Notice to
Proceed.

Work Order: Price The total amount to be paid to the Contractor by the Owner under this
Work Order shall not exceed the sum of $26,500.00. Subject only to adjustment as provided in
the General Conditions.

The Contractor acknowledges that if a construction bond is required final payment under this
Work Order shall not be made until consent of surety is received by Owner. Contractor shall
submit individual invoice for each Work Order along with each invoice. Contractor will provide
a copy of the Work Order, and any appropriate completed Small Business participation form
and any updated insurance documents.

Construction Bond: Unless indicated below Contractor will record the required public
construction bond on Owner forms with the Clerk of the Court in the Public Records of Palm
Beach County and provide a certified copy of the recorded bond prior to commencing work
under this Work Order and submittal of first invoice.

Warranty: Contractor agrees to correct all work found by Owner to be defective or not in
conformance with the Contract Documents for a period of one year from the final certificate of
occupancy for the project {or if no certificate of occupancy to be issued within one year of
substantial completion) or for such longer periods of time as may be set forth with respect to
specific manufacture warranties contained in the specifications.

Insurance: Contractor hereby confirms that it maintains the insurance coverages required under
the Contract and that certificates of insurance evidencing current policies are on file with the
Owner as of the date of this Work is executed.




invoice Submittal and Payment Schedule:

Owner agrees to disburse funds under this Agreement in accordance with the following
schedule in the amount identified per deliverables in Exhibit A.

Contractor shall provide invoice for all services rendered during the applicable period of time.

The following documents shall be submitted with the itemized invoice:
e Scope of Work
e Signed work Projects Completed
e Pre-Inspection Reports

7. Contract Documents: Contractor agrees to complete all work in-accordance with the Contract
Documents. The following documents are Contract Documents with respect to this Work
regardless of whether they are attached:

e Contractor’s Bid and Schedule of Values

s Construction Schedule

e Contractor s Material Suppliers List

¢ Schedule of Subcontractors - including suppliers

s Trench Safety Compliance Form

¢ Small Business - Statement of Small Business Participation

CONTRACTOR: C - Date: 2// / // /¢
By: Cﬁf“ﬁé = dONES -
City of Pahokee

Name: CK.,H,QAZ /,;MZ;:::» Date: @(/ // 20/{;)

Title:ﬂ&lj}_%mgfdy} ~ Attest:

\\mm/

oy ,)g;, NOHEM! PO! ANCO é*
s m{o-— Notary Public - State of Florida &
& fil : & Commission # FF 192810 é
g{, e My Comm. Expires Apr 19, 2019,
b g 3 Bonded through Nahon I{\fﬂlaryhssr

AT

3 N

v
wRE




EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

The Contractor shall provide all labor, materials and equipment necessary to install a New
Grease Trap interceptor (1250) at the proposed location.

Connect to existing 4 inch PVC Sanitary Line for inlet and Outlet.

Furnish a maximum of 18 inches of crush rock under the interceptor for bedding.
Material excavated for interceptor will be used for backfill and compacted.

Lime rock or road hase, and asphalt will be replaced to match the existing thickness.
Manbhole lid and clean out caps will match existing asphalt grade.

iR W NRE

All work must be performed per the City of Pahokee code standards, plan and plumbing.
A county inspection will follow before an occupancy license is issued to operator of restaurant.

~ General Notes. Contractor shall provide a Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) Plan and Notification
Plan to the City as a part of the any Permit Application Process.




EXHIBIT B
SCHEDULE

Work shall commence within seven (7) days of the notice to proceed and be substantially
completed within 21 days of execution of this contract by the City of Pahokee.




RESOLUTION 2017 - 38

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT FOR
PRECONSTRUCTION SERVICES BETWEEN TECHNOMARINE
CONSTRUCTION, INC. AND THE CITY OF PAHOKEE.

WHEREAS, this Preconstruction Services Agreement is entered into by and between
TECHNOMARINE CONSTRUCTION, INC. (TCI) and the CITY OF PAHOKEE; and,

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this agreement in order to define the
expectations of each party with regards to the Project, identify the services to be provided by TCI,
and outline the process te be allowed.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, THAT:

Section 1. The City Commission hereby authorizes and directs the Mayor to
execute the attached Agreement with TECHNOMARINE
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12™ day of December, 2017.

ATTESTED: )@ A& TL
PAE W fhafo

el o O /"7 . Keith W. Babb, Ir., Mayol
v /a’rg /o
TijayngWarner, City Clerk

Mayor Babb
RO /E{) AS TOLEGAL Vice Mayor Holmes
IENCY; / " Commissioner Hill
—~ Commissioner Murvin
Commissioner Walker
Attorney




Quarterly Progress Report
Deliverable No. 1
Department of Econoric Opportunity
Contracts & Grants Report Compliance

Grant#: HL081 o Date Submitted:  10/31/2017
Grantee Organization:  City of Pahokee Progress Report #: 1

Project Title: _ City of Pahokee: Marina Redevelopment Project

Grant Progress:

The City has worked diligently to coordinate the grant received by the Department of Economic Opportunity. The
City developed the Scope of Work for the Marina Project which includes Pre-Construction Phase as mandated in
Section 2.1.

The plans have been developed by the City’s Engineer. As the City has followed its procurement policies and
procedures regulations, the Intent to Bid 2017-02 was advertised in the Palm Beach Post News Paper on 15%
October and 30" October 2017. The pre-bid was held on Monday, 23" October for the initial phases of the
project. Sealed bids were opened on Monday, 30" October 2017,

The qualified bidder has been selected and the agreement is being formulated as of this reporting period. The
vendor selected for the Marina Reconstruction Project is TECNOMARINE Construction, Inc. The reconstruction
project will concur with the Deliverables of the agreement and will be completed in Phases. The 1% Phase of the
- reconstruction project will begin with the Fishing Deck and Wood Pier reconstruction. Inclusive of this 1 Phase
is the permitting process, surveying and demolition of the existing pier.

Included in this report is the project in the 1% phase, the Pahokee Marina Campground Fishing Pier & Wood
Deck plans; Preliminary Schedule Construction Schedule; Minority — Service Disabled Veteran’s Business
Enterprise Report and City of Pahokee Certificate of Insurance. In addition the remaining plans for phase 1
projects and preliminary plans for phase 2 are under development for a rapid mobilization and start-up. The city
projects a lengthy 2™ quarterly report.

The 2" quarterly report will include the outcomes; tasks and deliverables as they are completed, invoices,
billing fees, permitting documentation, code inspection documentation, mobilization records etc.

Expenditures:
Reporting Period Summary
Grant Funds Expended this Period $ 0

Cumulative Sammary
Total Grant Funds Expended to Date $ 0

Total Expenditures to Date $ 0




This report was compileted by:

Slgnature

M//ZQf //;{/ﬂ///\»—-—..__""'j D/;g/////7

C;k’“\:a x‘o{‘i{@,& F .(J\]L.‘LIL?LM%O/‘D

Print Name

(éxkﬂ M’Z}m% gG’R

Title:




Quarterly Progress Report
Deliverable No. 2
Department of Economic Opportunity
Contracts & Grants Report Compliance

Grant#: HLO81 Date Submitted: 1/4/2018
Grantee Organization: _City of Pahokee Progress Report#: 2

‘Project Title:  City of Pahokee: Marina Redevelopment Project

Reporting Period: October 12017 - December 31%, 2017

Grant Progress:
As of this reporting:

September 2017 — EDSA was retained by the City of Pahokee to provide vision planning and renderings of the
Marina Redevelopment Project. The City of Pahokee staff met with EDSA architects & staff. The kickoff meeting
consisted of discussion of the vision of the City and how the Marina is a major focal point for economic
development and growth for the city. Follow-up workshops were held to view & discuss preliminary sketches of
the vision plan. 100% of the preliminary meetings for the vision plan & sketches have been completed.

September 2017 — Midway Corporation was hired to provide fill for repair to the washout & construction of both
sides of the brem for direct water flow. As of this reporting 100% of this work have been completed.

October 2017 — EDSA met with City staff to review and discuss the initial framework and LakeFront ideas and
changes to the vision plan. The EDSA staff ensured that the vision plan was in sync with the Scope of the services
to be provided by the selected responsive bidder on the project.

November 2017 — Baron Sign Group installed signage (4’ x 6’ x }2’) announcing the Marina Redevelopment
Project. 100% of the installation has been completed.

November 2017 — EDSA has continued to work with the City to finalize the renderings for the vision plan for the
City of Pahokee. EDSA has completed 50% of this task as of November 2017.

December 2017 — The City has selected TECHNOMARINE Construction, Inc. to perform the Scope of Work for
the Marina Project which includes the Pre-Construction Phase as mandated in Section 2.1. The agreement
between the City of Pahokee and TECHNOMARINE Construction, Inc. which was passed & adopted on 120
December 2017.

December 2017 — Palm Beach Septic Systems was identified as a potential vendor (subcontractor under
TECHNOMARINE) for the Marina. The proposal is for the installation of the grease trap inceptor.



January 2018 — TECHNOMARINE has begun the initial phase of renovations, this includes discussions with
EDSA for the vision plan, the permitting, and logistical planning of the Marina. The contractor’s invoice will be
included in the 3™ quarterly report. TECHNOMARINE has also discussed potential subcontractors for the other
components of the Marina such as Fencing; Restroom and LED Lighting.

TECHNOMARINE will begin the permitting process with the City of Pahokee.

As stated in the email of the 1% quarterly report to DEO, the City of Pahokee had anticipated to commence with
the project between 7-14 days from the date of the email (between 11/9/2018-1 1/26/2018), unfortunately, the
City of Pahokee has had an unexpected delay of the start of PHASE I of the project. The delay is due to
architectural and engineering miscalculations & reviews (including structural re-design, permitting and USACE
prerequisites). Construction will begin in the early part of February 2018, we anticipate 90% of the renovations
will be completed by July 31 and we are hopeful to have the project fully completed by August 2018. The City
will follow-up with a request for an extension if the project does not deem to be completed by 30% June 2018.

Included in this reporting:
o The agreement between the City of Pahokee and TECHNOMARINE Construction, Inc. which was
passed & adopted on 12® December 2017.
Project Advance Invoice - #DE0-08-2017 Amount: $1,145.000.00
Midway Corporation Invoice & copy of the check - Amount: $7,400.00
The Baron Sign Group Invoice & copy of the check — Amount: $2,860.00
EDSA Invoices & copies of the checks — Amount: $38,000.00 and Amount: $9,300.00
Proposal for Palm Beach Septic Systems (subcontractor for TECHNOMARINE) and permitting plans
—26,500.00
o Before photos of the fishing pier, wood deck & Marina Redevelopment Signage

® © o © ©

The 3rd quarterly report will include the outcomes; tasks and deliverables as they were completed, scheduling,
invoices, billing fees, permitting documentation, code inspection documentation, mobilization records, etc.

Expenditures:

Reporting Period Summary
Grant Funds Expended this Period $ 57,560.00

Cumulative Summary
Total Grant Funds Expended to Date $ 7,400.00
2,860.00
38,000.00
9,300.00
Total Expenditures to Date $ 57,560.00




T/h]xs report

o

as completed by:
C

Ll

Signature

Chandler F. Williamson

Print Name

City Manager

Title:

1% February 2018

Date:



SSeUISUG UBISIBA, PIQUSI-A01AI08 - X {AQ PIYBIID-UON

SSOULSNY ULIOI0A PAIQUSIC-I0IAI0S - M AT PRUBED «

- $
- 3
- $
- $
papiacad $3014135 10 SIPIPOIUIOT J.1aSU] wuow Supiedal (oN 10 smvIS Ad SSIpPY aspadajuy ssouISng -UBIAPOA: PIUSIQ-IANALIG »
ay) xoy pred junomy [sax) ssoursng "
Ad paynIay
A8

‘1oo[0xd STy WO §901AI0S PApIA0Id OYM 019 ‘SJUSHE [9ARI) ‘SIOJORIIUCS-qNS ‘SIUBI[NSUO0 SPOIOU] 4

HASTIIAINA SSANISNY (A NVITLLIA AATIVSIA-ADIAYAS

UBIUOAY UBSLAWY (31 ) ANIOULA-UON -3 UvaLaUY JAREN - O USLIEMBE/uRISY -  omudsiy] - @ UBOLOWY UBOITY ~ N SHEIAl POUUISD-UON xs

UBLHOA| UBILISUNY (DINAL) ATHOUIA-UON - JA UHOLIUIY IANUN - 3] UBIIEMEH/UCISY ~ £ JIUSdSIE - | UsOLOWy uedtyy ~ H AN PAUHI3D xx

- % -

- $

- $ T SJJTATOSSOe[

S9OTATS BULIIIUISUS UOTIINIISUO0 79 UBISS(] 00- 0059 ¢ SHA 1% H FAMYJ JTIOANOS OFi9 “OU] BULISoUIBUY HY
popiAcad 53214195 .10 SAYIPOUNIIDY J1SUY ‘puow Juyaodar (opr 10 8a%) | smuiS AN SSAIPPY sy osprdaapuy ssausng A0 3
s a0f predyunowry | FEIN 2%
Jiniitittg]
g

*I0J0BIUO)) A} O} SOOIATAS PIPIACIA. OUM '010 ‘S)USBe [0ARY) *SIOJ0RIUOO-GNS ‘SIUL)[NSUOD APNIITY 4y

(HOAD) ASTIIYHINT SSANISNL XALTIONTIA

LT TEBPPG e pud T PRa R RE |
LT0T ‘T Qo0 :9yeq widag ypuogy Sugroday 20BIID, PIEL OET
"OU] ‘BUesUIsUY 1Y
180TH FON J9PIQ dseylang / Joeuo) 1SSAUPPY PUE JUIBN J0JIBIIUC))

“Ypuour yfans Jo Yic ayr Aq papigns pup 1079041107 3y £q paja|duos aq gf
LHOdTd ISTIdYHINA SSANISOI NVIALIA ATIVSIA-ADIAYIES ¥ ALTIONIN A THLNON
SLOVHINGD ANV ONISYHOU1d
INTNJdOTIATA DINONODE 2 ALINAAINOD 40 INTNLIAVIId
ATIOHVd 40 ALID




£T0Z 190 35T 40 5¥ TINAIHIS NOLLINYLSNOD AUVNIWIIY 03SIATY
ANNOYDJNYD YNIBYIN 3DIOHYd 40 ALID

1401 98ed
E mu._.:sﬂa pagoay S sgugmesq pJosay] 00ZIvV
g-5Y S Aamng 3jing-sy| 061TY
dn-ueafy S azjjiqoweq % dn-ueay 08IV
UORINIISU0) 3504 [4 uoponIsuo) 1s0d| 0LTTV
b 0104 s
jonaniysuo) 307 Supjed g Sujaed S uoponiisto] 307 Suiied g BujAed} 0STIV :
uoppnasuojuoljined ST UORDNIISUOD UOl|iAEd| OETLY
SWooLsEy paleaise)-ald § 01 swoo4159Y pajestiqed-aid| 0ZTIV
Aipune]fwoonsy sepelddn psup (73 sapjoed Aipunei/wloolisay/sepeiddn B Buping] TTTTV
swaisAs ppesddn B duing wnajosyad 08 wialshs epesddn dund wnafonsd] OTTTY
. {ea1op|a/|edtueyain [43 {esajosj3/(edueldain] 0SOLY
10300135100 P30 HOOM B 42{d ULYSL3 42 UOONIISUA) ¥I8G POOM 18 49id Bulysid] OVOTY
23e0 g Supuag Ajpnops 0€ 91eD pue {|jemeas) ulousd Ajndas) 800TY
4 uontjeuwtaq 0s co::o&mo £00TY
L Aanins| 9001V
) o¢ Fumuiad] 00TV
ojand3sy
B e P
plemy 3|pig OE piemy g pig) 0TZTV
papmy 3 3uippig T
ugjseq ; o€ udisag} £00TV :
ugis3g-aid fuofediisanul pUS oy cm.ﬁmoxm&\co_ﬁm%:_ aysl zooty
0E dIN] 0001V
Juawainoold g Sy1esuSug g 0L
BUMRIAL DD L S A G e o B 3 3 g 3310
unel Aead  sund _Aeial Jdy JBIAl o uer| ooalnonb o0l aded  8ny) uoneing
810T £102 |eul8150) awen AlARIY al Ay

INITINLL LD3r0Ud YNIBYIAN 030 .




NS 338
AVAHIYd ONOD-

=2

VI

/.uﬁ 0 o

HRUR0/A KX Q8099
@E I KN 008

[ 7

2ré 0004 ‘.2.\

ar.c G QNS TV IR
SHDEVR JYU/A 130 1541, K
1S SSTNVIS 8,/0-00) o, ~1d \ o o

{dA) 8 OEHICT BYY N

LA

AN

© SEEYY IVU/~ 108 Nl
I3 wnﬁck_w .,u\ia./ b 5 k! d
= e |
] ~ a
Sy g
YU 434 d ™~ 8 m%? o)

/ |
B q&.\ Y Em‘\ ¢
ONTTOLS 3T D0 1T

/@5 1504 919 1¢

* (s} 3504
5 .ﬁ:gswnw,smﬁwm ﬁ/ CYoNY a3)
. XIX1 & 2td A UK /A
I AND 30M0 91
1504 0} MY S3vd 92 L Do |

au)
AW | or Yl 972 14
»

{ond 135} %30 0-9 © 0-0

e T
NHMOHS HIONIT ONY 1NOAYT 'STIONV MIIA NVId ‘SNOLVAT B

‘33%0HVd 40 ALID. 3HL
A8 _O3NIMY3I30 38 0L NOWYJO ONV HIONIT ‘NOLVINIINOI 310N

DT sy ArUY VA U207 ) LIVILIVY AL e LN TS e

WG HHTAAS Of Yord SAININ TV HUYI0T ¥0J TS

a8 T ol
Ei 1] !
&S 2 oy S
TS W
“ORYES 304 K081 X0 30Y) RAANT DNYTTI0S 31U 350
“ROSTY IVINS VYOS Hitk (100) X
2-¥20 JlUN_031GEL S HBIANT 3L SSTUM TAUS SSTWYIS
300 32 ThAS ¥38A0) YL 3EASSTUd HIM JDVE0Q 1
“(Yder) NOUYOSSY Su3aIsE
TN CHEGAROTIY 20 TRNM DL HIVA JHYTI0V 1
36 AN S TOAMIS K0 SSOWAN0D JHO 17 Q¢ ROVOL
8OSI VY IR (/OIS ¥FINGIE B0 T OX 3

“IVNOURS IS £Od
YMIO KT NHNOL 38 GINOHS SON0T 330 U WML 02

IXNYI @ SKS S5 ef-(6) Hum ¢

3000 335 0T NIAING KL HIM 308000 K1 38 Tt

SIG0Ud Q00N UAUVIHL IULVIISIIS 9 RV WL 204 T
FRARORY W 03I TR 7 WX 33 TIS St

SCHVINYIS YAYY ONUTIN IVCHIAN U3
CQIIFI0Yd 38 THHS 000N SUYIH X0 IWANS Tt O SX

"1$ SSIPIVIS $IUFS V0T 38 TMHS X
LITRT-SSOXT T4 KU AT 03Vl

SQUTAYIS YR! QL 30 TS LCIUYRL SUIAYISRUTSE
13 SHOSIOND SIS 0340305 39 HOGOOHISHGS N O3S S

“0ad) 28
INISIUI/A GUYIHL INIROSIES 304 HEINN0S J076 3

BNAUSYS QRIO3JS ML ST

38 AV SYISUIYEVIAY Y30 20 SURGISYS 100 SU0:
3/ SOAVEQ ISIKI KO HAOHS 1T SKYO0~TOH 'R

354
Hin

SIEAINLLS YO Y SOHNT ¥ SY0Y KIS0
ZI0Z {ocRi) HOUINAISHOD 000 BO3 1ORYUT

SRS ISIVYA RN RIS 1102 gwm.w
E-13

b ) oo (dule-s/cs x5

SOUYI0T £04 $HOV(/4 G000

o0 GSSIY SILE0

—— l_w —— —
i | —

FIUY. M
B s il

O
Ird QOOM 9,28 Q801 Y130 301 T-5/10 7 48 S RIS
oz(efas L TTAy T oy anw -
e U R AR s s A N s 2
iy ¥= 5 o v e 3 e -
HU
iy or oo
e £ &
el m

P LN S RSN L ®iis




1=0f] .T._ .m ._ \ PR eeanan d.v N
2410 1 i 1L K R t/\\QV . 4
T BT PO T /
34 / N
BES] (t .A/»/.
BEAM — i ]
o t— i N, AT
10 o 1aweonniLE,
SISO SURISS ¢ SULHISS
- © TAOIST ATTACTHANGEX 10 COSC (EYOND)
DEA | STANUESSSTEEL TAKCON
AN SCRERS (1VE}
e~ |
N
..vam_umww_wrm DROP SECTION @ ABUTMENT
SCALE: /4’0" SCALE: KOT YO SCALE
50" .
R o £, FolL PI 25 RAL OP 40" (i
) / me) /
s R ™
- P1 66 POST (1VP) . °
PT 4xk POST £ P — 1S © EAZe (NP £~ 1" UESH HD, GUY. 16 GXE.
T [ . H~ 5o 10 Mk St of pats
=R ..xfwo SEE DETAL %“m,nﬂ FT 246 Ub-Rit L PER JRCH. SEE DEVAL 2/5-2
PE 265 EOTION RAL—f— | { |
e R = FT 204 VERTCAL FRAVS (0VP)
(2)-7/8° STRAESS ST | (2)-3/4° STAAESS ST
i e oy i o B Bl /s Bi5ens 0
KUT R B0 B (D) THED B (NF)
/1 1l
omAEN ool AN Y
! { PROVOE 20 BLOCKNG O
PROOC 24 B
i SASOE OF VAT Hom POSTe N OF \ERT RAYORAY, POSTS
1T ATIACHED 10 W00 PAES PLIZ'E WO0O PAE AGHED 10 WoSb BLS
() [ut]
N’

;JUARDRAIL ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/47m1'-0"

TYPICAL ACCESSIBLE DROP RAILING HANDRAIL ELEVATION

SCALE; 3/4%=1'-=Q"

AN \g
%

/.nn FRALNG
PER Ptad

[~ 120 300

K1 sS

1
PUN,

2)~3/4' STASLESS SI.
%z&mo:a EA BEAZ

PIE

17 WESH HD, GUY. 18 GAUGE
GALY. JFTER WELOO,
PER ASCH. (NE)
CUARDRAL SEE
\S B2 &
S TN Vo

S

(2)2x 000 BEAY

PER FUN
! ~j—2c PRAZIG
¥ FER PUN
=t &
E.a\ STAOUESS ST "]
Y @ EA BEAU
“om R

FI 129 WOOD PAE——"""|

-

i
£

@/_EEE o £A

Rl

f
=

\TLFI.L

.
3 XS AT EX-
85»/.

1T

-]

—J/DECX BL

PIR PR

T——2x FRAYNG
PER PLAN

| ey (2)-3/47# SUMESS ST

THRY BOLT w/IUAT WASHERS
NUT 48D BOLT HEADIYP)




WNWUY DESOH 105 FOR BULDIGS AXD OMNER STRUCIURES

13 v
100 PSF

13, MANGERS, HOUD-D0NS, ETC. SHOAN O THESE DRAANGS ASE

TE COMITIONS, VO, FASILNERS OF OTHER MAUIICRRERS LUY B0
IE0 THE LOAD VAUES (F THE SUBSITIUTED FASTENER FOR GROUP X
WIS OR DICEEDS THE SPEONKED FASTENDL AL CONNTCTONS SHUL BE

BT MARNE GRADE SOUTHERI PUE PRISCVAINE TREATED »/PRESERE
QUNTERRY (ACO).
0 TE RODS SHAL BE 300 SERES STATAESS STEEL

0 1AS ) CONTAET WIH PRESSURE TREATED LINRER SHALL B LADE
NFE 316 SPITLESS STLEL IMESS THE LUVDIR IS TREATED Wi £CA~C
T KOT SBY {00T) ATH SO0V SUCATE (as02)

& SUURES TO THE SURFACE OF TREATED %000 SHAL BE PROIECIEQ
AT WIR COPPER JUSTHERAIE UEETRYG AYPA STANOARDS.

) PROCUCTS SRUL BE WAOLED & FRD FASSCATED Pl AOCORDRGE
80 U4-52 FOR THE CIRE OF PRESEFARILT TREATEC WOOD PRODUCTS.

IVBERS SHML BE T JLO0RDINCE WITH THE BULDIG COOE.  SEE CO0E
DUTHERI PE 10, 2 OR ERGWEER JPPROD EQUAL. ML DESCH
Mvﬂ.ﬂnc..-. LOWNG JNO DI DRY CONDMONS OF SERVLE  SYR VAY BE

UUBER 1t ACCORDIICE WITH THE MUANUSL OF RECOUVDIDED PRICICE
WOO0 PRESERVERS ASSOCANON (KAPA).

T 10TED, UST THE FOLLOAYIC LNIMUU GRIDE OF LUUBER FOR FRALLNG.

MODARLGRADE
S & HEODERS 1.2 5F
& BRKKS "o, 2 3P
Uvss 1. 2 P

15 RESPONSERE FOR LOCATG AL UTRUTES PROZ YO COUVINGHS WM

* DISTALL PAICHIG COVPOUND (SYA REPAR 222) 10 A SNOOTH F¥ISH THAT SLUSHES W E
BSTHG COUCREIE SURFALE.

CONCRETE CRACK REPAR:
. QEE CRIX B CUTITG A V" SHAPED 1O1CH, OE~QUARTER INCH DEER, ALOIG
THE DAENT OF THE WSOLE CRALK,
= CLEAY AN0 PRIPARE THE HEW NOTCH, PER THE MANFALTURERS RECOVVDNTMRONS.
+ PRVE THE KEY ROIOL PER THE WAFACIVRIRS RECOUVERTATKXIS,
o APPLY "SIUDUR CRACK FUC AL THE EXTENT OF THE HEW POTCH.

PAYCH REPAR:
* ROKRT AL PATICH DATERIALS, 70 A SOUO CONCRETL OR STERL SURFACE.
* PRUVOE A DONDIIG KOENT (ARMATECTIO LPOCEM BY S%A) 10 PROPERLY PREPARED CONCARETE
AN0/0R STEEL SURFICES.
» PSTML PAIGNG CORKIRD (S74 T0P 123 FAUS) T0 A SUOCIH PNSH THAN NLUSIES Wi
TRE DISTING CONCREIE SURFACL.

(HOTE:  THE SYA BOSDNG 230 PATCHNG COUPOUNDS SHILL BE PREPARED AND APRUED PER
WIUFICTURER'S RECOMVERDATINS)

£ COMIRACTOR WLL CONTACT THE OOMIRACT URUIGER 10 VEREY EXSTNG UDUTES

OSTRUCTIOL  UTHITES SHHL BE PROTECTED DURING ML PHASES OF
ANC EXSTNG UTUTES COSTUCT WITH PROPOSED COUSTRUCTION WETHODS,
PV, THE CONTRACTOR IS 10 HOTEY THE CONTRICTRG OFFICER.

3

L.

JARXX

5

26" Pl2:é SUEPER
4 vwaJ BOARD {NF)

TeIe1f q..m | (01 eon | 00D | X4 Ted) 164X {0
£ \
2)-4'Bc 2.0, STANLESS STEEL WO,
S. T0P €0. T0 SUECPER DO.
AUCRBT (1Y)

COMC. DECK w/6™ M2k BXBED
u/HUN RT-H00 SPOXY (1Iv7)

'8 S8, THREADED ROD.
\V WASHER LPOXED csmﬁﬁ

1'0 S5, THREADED ROD w/IAUT

& WASHER €PO%E0 NIG DT,

COHC. DECK /8" LN, DuBll
$/HLT HT-HY200 EPOXY (NP)

FI218 VERT, $OC BOASD (NP

PL2d 107 600 {P)
X1, COvG. DECK (OYP)

REPAIR SCHEDULE

APPROX.QUANTITY
BOARDTYPE T,

70P BO, Pr2ut 00X

SLECER BO. PL2dd

e d
VERT, SIDE BO, PT.2a8 100
A

PL24B VAT, SO BURD (I}
PT2:4 T0P BOISD (WP)




RESOLUTION 2018 - 20

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING
A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY AND EDSA
FOR A VISION PLAN FOR THE CITY DATED JULY
7,2017.

WHEREAS, the City of Pahokee desired to hire a contractor to prepare a vision plan for
the City; and

WHEREAS, EDSA was engaged on July 7™, 2017, to prepare the plan.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF PAHOKEE, THAT:

Section 1. The July 7, 2017, EDSA contract is hereby ratified and confirmed.

Section 2. The Mayor is authorized and directed to ratify the July 7, 2017, contract
by signing the agreement on behalf of the City.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" day of Ma ,2018.

ATTESTED:

Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

Tijauna Warner, City Clerk
Mayor Babb

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: Vice Mayor Murvin
Commissioner Everett

Commissioner Hill
Gary M. Brandenburg, City Attorney ‘ Commissioner Walker




July 7, 2017, v2

Chandler F. Williamson, MPA
City Manager

207 Begonia Drive

Pahokee, FL 33476

Re: City of Pahokee | Proposal for Vision Plan Services
Dear Mr. Williamson:

It is with great pleasure that we submit our proposal for Vision Plan Services for the City of Pahokee. From our
understanding of the project goals and our experience on similar projects, we have created a team, including
market analyst Lambert Advisory, to develop a Vision Plan that capitalizes on the City’s physical and cultural
attributes and will increase the City’s competitive edge in attracting tourism, business, and residents.

In this visioning effort, EDSA will define a network of connected open space and roadway corridors that provide
City residents and guests with vibrant activity and easy access to the marina and lakefront recreation area. The
Vision Plan will ensure economic success and sustainability for the study area by respecting the site context,
opportunities and constraints, and applying best practices related to development, such as responding to current
market conditions and working collaboratively with the development partners.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The City of Pahokee, Florida is located on the south-east shore of Lake Okeechcbee in Palm Beach County. The City
of Pahokee is uniquely positioned as the only city with direct access to the lake. Its marina, open year-round, serves
as a tourist destination for out-of-state visitors, environmentalists, and fishing enthusiasts. Pahokee is approximately
77 miles from Fort Lauderdale, 94 miles from Miami, and 144 miles from Orlando.

The Vision Plan study area encompasses parcels surrounding South Lake Road, North Lake Road, Bacom Point Road,
East First Street, West Main Street, East Main Street, and Lakeview Drive (see Exhibit A).

PROJECT APPROACH
Our Approach to this project includes preliminary research, investigation, and coordination to determine existing
conditions and provide information for development of a clear and successful Vision for the City of Pahokee.

Based on our conversations we have prepared the following Vision Plan Services proposal organized by the following
tasks detailed in our Scope of Services:

Kick-Off Meeting / Project Definition / Review Of Existing Conditions And Existing Documents / Site
Inventory And Analysis
Task Two Workshop & Preliminary Vision Plan

Task Three Final Vision Plan

Task One

The Design Team will work with clbsely with the City of Pahokee and relevant stakeholder groups within the City to
develop a Vision Plan will benefit the entire community.

1512 E. BROWARD BOULEVARD, SUITE 110, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 USA TEL: 954.524.3330 FAX: 954.524.0177
www edsaplan.com



City of Pahokee | Proposal for Vision Plan Services
July 7, 2017, v2
Page 2 of 5

SCOPE OF SERVICES

TASK ONE: KICK-OFF MEETING / PROJECT DEFINITION / REVIEW OF EXISTING CONDITIONS AND EXISTING
DOCUMENTS / SITE INVENTORY AND ANALYSIS

Upon receipt of the existing documentation, reports, previous plans and survey of existing conditions, the EDSA team
will review the information and develop a preliminary understanding of the site and its opportunities. Once this has
been completed, the EDSA team will assemble in Pahokee to meet with the project stakeholders for a kick-off
meeting. During this meeting the client group and EDSA Team will review project goals and objectives, review
existing information, and better define the program of the proposed redevelopment area. In addition, the EDSA
team will review project administrative items such as schedule and duration of the phases of work, as well as
preliminarily schedule strategic meetings with Stakeholders.

During this task, the EDSA Team will develop a better understanding of the physical analysis of the site and its
context. The team will document physical features and analyze existing conditions within the built environment such
as:

e Pedestrian and transportation facilities

¢ Topography, slope and drainage

e Vegetation and its characteristics in the built environment

e Environmental features

e  Historical or cultural attributes

e  Existing utilities

e Adjacent land use relationships and context.

TASK TWO: WORKSHOP & PRELIMINARY VISION PLAN

The synthesis of inventory and analysis as well as stakeholder input will serve as the building blocks for the
Preliminary Vision Plan. The workshop environment helps to jump start the visioning process as well as engage
development partners. During this collaborative process, the EDSA design team begin to develop conceptual ideas
and massing diagrams for review and feedback. This process has proven to be successful, as we are then able to
generate a series of ideas quickly and gain immediate feedback from the stakeholders. The workshop shall be a one
(1) day effort held in a room large enough to accommodate stakeholders within the community for the consensus
building portion of the meeting. This can be an important step in the development of consensus for the final vision
plan.

After the working session or workshop, the EDSA team will return to our office and begin to refine the preliminary
Vision Plan into alternatives for further review. This design review meeting is an essential step in the vision planning
pracess. During the design review, consensus is reached on the specifics of the planning soiution(s).

TASK THREE: FINAL VISION PLAN

Based on the feedback from the design review meeting, the EDSA team will incorporate any comments and revisions
and develop the Final Vision Plan. As part of this process, we will identify strategic views and develop three-
dimensional renderings depicting the design intent and character of study area. This includes one (1) bird's eye
perspective and two (2) ground level perspectives at $1,500 per rendering billed independent of our scope. Upon
conclusion of the final vision plan and renderings, the EDSA team will prepare for a presentation to the stakeholder
group. If desired, the final vision plan can also be presented in a public forum or steering committee format. At the
conclusion of the vision plan, in conjunction with the Stakeholders, the EDSA team will recommend the next steps
in the planning, design and development process.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Additional Services will be considered those services related to making revisions and/or additions to drawings,
specifications, or other documents outlined when such revisions are inconsistent with instructions previously given,
or those services which are in addition to the Basic Services outlined in this Agreement.

1512 E. BROWARD BOULEVARD, SUITE 110, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 USA TEL: 954.624.3330 FAX: 954.624.0177
www.edsaplan.com




City of Pahokee | Propasal for Vision Plan Services
July 7, 2017, v2
Page 3 of 5

Separation of the project construction into phases, extension of the time of construction, or other development
strategies that may be employed that require repackaging of Construction Documents or extensions of construction
time will be considered Additional Services.

Time spent during the construction phase to correct, clarify, or redesign due to error or omissions of EDSA will be
performed at no additional fee. Likewise, time spent to address program or design changes by the Owner or
operator, or major field revisions caused by corstruction issues of other disciplines, or extension of the construction
period beyond that stated above, will be considered Additional Services. Additional Services will be provided, if
authorized by the Owner.

OWNER’S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Owner will be responsible to provide the Planning Team with required information during the planning and
design process. EDSA and the Planning Team will rely on information and input from the Owner and Owner’s
representative to include the following:

s  Certified property survey including boundary, topography, aerial photographs and existing conditions, and
features. .

¢ Site conditions including public utilities, geographic conditions, rights of way, restrictions, easements, deed
restrictions, environmental impact reports, etc.

e Survey and site conditions data will be provided to EDSA in electronic file format compatible with AutoCAD
2016.

¢ The Owner will provide EDSA with all zoning and planning requirements and will be responsible for securing
planning, zoning and environmental impact report approvals from all relevant municipalities and
government agencies.

¢ The Owner will provide all necessary development program and budget information for the project. In
addition, the Owner and Owner’s representatives will establish a schedule for the project.

PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE AND MEETINGS )
EDSA will adhere to the proposed schedule delineated below for Visioning and Documentation. Based on our
current understanding of the project, we estimate the following schedule:

Task Duration Meetings

Task One: Kick-Off Meeting / Project Definition / Review Of Existing 1 Weeks One 2-Person Trip
Conditions And Existing Documents/ Site Inventory And Analysis

Task Two: Workshop & Preliminary Vision Plan 2.5 Weeks One 2-Person Trip
Task Three: Final Vision Plan 1.5 Weeks One 2-Person Trip

*Schedule does not include US holidays, travel time, and time required for review and approvals by the City and any
associated regulatory agencies.

COMPENSATION
Based on the above Scope of Services, we propose the following fees related to EDSA’s Vision Plan services:

Task Design Fee
Task One: Kick-Off Meeting / Project Definition / Review Of Existing Conditions And $9,000.00
Existing Documents/ Site Inventory And Analysis

Task Two: Workshop & Preliminary Vision Plan $29,000.00
Task Three: Final Vision Plan $10,000.00
Perspective Renderings, three (3) total $4,500.00

1512 E. BROWARD BOULEVARD, SUITE 110, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 USA TEL: 954.524.3330 FAX: 954,524.0177 *
www.edsaplan.com




City of Pahokee | Proposal for Vision Plan Services
July 7, 2017, v2
Page 4 of 5

We at EDSA would like to thank you again for the opportunity to collaborate with the City of Pahokee. Should you
have questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call me directly. We look forward to working with
you.

Sincerely,

lythi

Jeffery R. Suiter PLA, ASLA
Associate Principal

cc: Bob Dugan, EDSA; Maritza Figueroa, EDSA; EDSA Marketing

APPROVED and AGREED this day of __ , 2017

BY:

1512 E. BROWARD BOULEVARD, SUITE 110, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 USA TEL: 954.524.3330 FAX: 954.524.0177
www.edsaplan.com




City of Pahokee | Proposal for Vision Plan Services

luly 7, 2017, v2
Page 50f5

it A: Project Scope

Exh

954.524.0177

954.524,3330 FAX:

1612 E. BROWARD BOULEVARD, SUITE 110, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 USA  TEL:

www edsaplan.com




RESOLUTIONS



RESOLUTION 2018 - 21

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING
FOR A CONTRACT FOR JANITORIAL SERVICES
AT 360 EAST MAIN STREET WITH HOLMES
JANITORIAL CLEANING SERVICES FOR THE
PERIOD FEBRUARY 21, 2018 T0 SEPTEMBER 30,
2018.

WHEREAS, the City of Pahokee needs janitorial services for 360 East Main Street, and
Holmes Janitorial Cleaning Services has agreed to provide that service.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF PAHOKEE, THAT:

Section 1. The Mayor is authorized and directed to sign the Contract for Janitorial
Services for Parks and Recreation Facility with Holmes Janitorial
Cleaning Services for the period February 21, 2018 through September 30,
2018.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" day of May ,2018.

ATTESTED:

Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

Tijauna Warner, City Clerk
Mayor Babb

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: Vice Mayor Murvin
Commissioner Everett

Commissioner Hill
Gary M. Brandenburg, City Attorney Commissioner Walker




CONTRACT FOR JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR

. PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITY

THIS CONTRACT, made this ____ day of , 2018, by and between the City of
Pahokee (“City”) and Holmes Janitorial Cleaning Services (“Holmes”).

1. Holmes Janitorial shall provide the City with Janitorial Services for the Pahokee
Recreational Facility located at 360 East Main St 3 days per week (Monday,
Wednesday’s & Friday).

2. The services provided will include: (Exhibit A, $10,800)

Sweeping and mopping of all areas.

Complete cleaning and sanitizing of all restroom area:

Emptying of all trash receptacles each day;

Replacing of trash bags, paper towels and toilet paper daily, as needed;

Cleaning after each Recreational Department event;

. Dusting and Cleaning of al High Areas monthly

3. Holmes Janitorial shall be responsible for providing high-quality

4. Special cleaning, stripping/ waxing of all floors pursuant to schedule below, on days
approved in advance by City. ($2350.00)

mmyU oW

A. October and June — Senior Buildings;

B. November and July — All classrooms, Conference room;
C. December and August — Cafeteria;

D. December — Commission Chambers.

5. All services will be provided in a thorough and complete manner, in keeping with the
highest standards of the Industry. If at any time City notifies Holmes that their work is
unsatisfactory, Holmes will clean the area(s) in question completely within 24 hours.

6. Term of Agreement: This Agreement shall commence on February 21st, 2018, and end
at the city’s fiscal year term of September 30" hereafter. Renewal of contract for upcoming fiscal
year is at the discretion of the City Commission per the recommendation of the City Manager
during budget conferencing and after review by the City Attorney.

7. Records: Holmes Janitorial shall keep records of all services performed under this
Contract. These records will be provided to the City Manager on the 1¥ day of each month.
These records will include:

A. the work performed;



B. the specific areas in which the work was done;
C. the date and time the work was performed,
D. the name(s) of personnel performing such work.

8. Termination: This Contract may be terminated by City for cause, within ten (10) déys
written notice, or without cause, with thirty (30) days written notice.

9. Payment to Holmes: Holmes shall be paid monthly (25 day pay cycle) for the services
provided under paragraph 2; and shall be paid upon completion and Inspection by City for all
special cleaning, stripping/waxing performed, as outlined in paragraph four (4) page one (1) and
line item 2, according to Exhibit “A”.

10. Public Entity Crimes: Pursuant to F.S. 287.133, as amended: A person of affiliate who has
been placed on the convicted vendor list following a convection for a public entity crime may not
submit a bid on a contract to provide any foods or services to a public entity, may not submit a
bids on a contract with a public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor,
supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity and may not
transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in s. 287.017
for CATEGORY TWO far a period o 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted
vendor list.

11. Compliance with Occupational Safety and Health: Holmes Janitorial certifies that all
material, equipment, services, etc. meets all applicable O.S.H.A. requirements. Vendor further
certifies that once agreement for work commences , and the material, equipment, etc., delivered
is subsequently found to be defective in any applicable O.S.H.A. requirement in effect on the
date of delivery, all costs necessary to comply with the requirements shall be borne by the
Holmes Janitorial Services and not the City of Pahokee.

12. Indemnification : Holmes Janitorial agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless
the city, its employees, and representatives, from any and all claims and liabilities, including all
attorney’s fees and court costs, including appeals, for which the City, its employees and
representatives can or may be held liable as a result of injury (including death) to persons or
damage to property occurring by reason of any acts or omissions of Holmes Janitorial, its
employees , or agents, arising out of or connected with this Contract. Holmes Janitorial shall not
be required indemnify the City or its agents, employee, representatives when an occurrence
results solely from the wrongful acts or omissions of the City, or its agents, employees or
representatives.

13. Public Records: Any materials submitted to the City of Pahokee shall be subject to the
applicable provisions of chapter119, Florida Statues (Public Records Law).” Vendor must claim
the applicable exemptions to disclosure provided by law at time of contract approval by



indentifying materials to be protected and must state the reasons why such exclusion from public
disclosure is necessary and legal. The City reserves the right to make any final determination of
the applicability of the Public Records Law.

14. Office of the Inspector General: Palm Beach County has established the Office of the
Inspector General, Ordinance (OIG) No. 2009-049 which is authorized and empowered to review
past, present and proposed City contracts, transactions, accounts , and records. All parties doing
business with the City and receiving City funds shall fully cooperate with the Inspector General
including providing access to records relating to this Agreement. The Inspector General has the
power to subpoena witnesses, administer oaths, require the production of records, and audit,
investigate, monitor and inspect the activities of the Contractor, its officers, agents, employees,
and lobbyists in order to ensure compliance with contract specifications and detect corruption
and fraud. Failure to cooperate with the Inspector General of interference or impeding any
investigation shall be in violation of Ordinance 2009-049, and punished pursuant to Section
125.69, Florida Statues, in the same manner as to a second degree misdemeanor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Holmes have executed this Contract as of the
date first above written.

Witnesses: HOLMES JANITORIAL CLEANING SERVICES
Print Name:
By:
Print Names: Hs:
ATTESTED: CITY OF PAHOKEE
Tijuana Warner, City Clerk Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFUCIENCY:

Gary M. Brandenburg City Attorney



RESOLUTION 2018 - 22

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE,
FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENTS No. 4 IN THE AMOUNT
OF $55,000.00, TO THE 2017 - 2018 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET.

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget was adopted by the City Commission on
September 27, 2017; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the budget to account for a change in the City’s
financial position.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF PAHOKEE, THAT:

Section 1. The following net increase of $55,000.00 is necessary for the General Fund:
General Fund Budget:
Dept. Rev. & Exp.
Number Dept. Name Description Amount
Code
524000 Enforcement Increase in Code Enforcement Fines 10,000.00
Non
590000 Departmental Increase in Code Enforcement Fines 45,000.00
Section 2. The increase facilitates the execution of the above changes for the fiscal year

2017-2018 budget.

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2018.

ATTESTED:
Tijauna Warner, City Clerk Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: Mayor Babb

Vice Mayor Murvin
Commissioner Hill
Commissioner Everett
Commissioner Walker

Gary M. Brandenburg, City Attorney



Page 1 of 1 page(s)

CITY OF PAHOKEE
Budget Amendment
2018-004
Use this form for items not anticipated in the budget
Line Item Original Current Adjusted Encumbered Remaining
Number Description Budget Budget Increase Decrease Budget As of Balance
Revenues .
1.350500 Code Enforcement Fines 16,000.00 16,000.00 55,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
Total 55,000.00 -
Total Revenue 55,000.00
Expenses
1.524000.310 Professional Services 20,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
1.590000.310 Professional Services 20,800.00 18,800.00 45,000.00 63,800.00 63,800.00
Total 55,000.00 - 55,000.00 55,000.00
Total Expenses 55,000.00

|City of Pahokee

Initiating Department

Reviewed by Finance Department:
Approved by:

Recorded

Signatures % Date
z%ma_no_m:oZ(l.\) c&?@t 412312018

Batista Francis =5 qj( T 4/23/2018

??%?ﬁo WDl —

Budget Amendment - CITY OF PAHOKEE

At Commission Meeting of : May 8th, 2018




PROCLAMATIONS



Proclamation

“Municipal Clerks Week”

Whereas, The Office of the Municipal Clerk; avtime honored and vitad pawt
local goverrment existy throughout the world, and
Whereas, The Office of the Municipal Clerk iy the oldest among public ser-

vonty, ond

Whereas, The Office of the Municipal Clerk provides the professional link be-
other levels, and

Wherveas, Municipal Clerks have pledged, to-be ever mindful of their new-
trality and importiality, rendering equal service to-all.
Whereas, The Municipal Clerk serves ay the information center ow functiony

of local government and, community.
Whereas, Municipal Clerky continumally strive to-umprove the administro-
tion of the affairy of the Office of the Municipal Clerk through pauticipation v
education programs, seminars, workshops and the annual meetings of their
state, provincial, county and international professional organigations.
Wheveas, It iy most approbriate that we recognige the accomplishmenty of
the Office of the Municipal Clevk.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, on behadf of the City Commission and the Citi-
gens of Pahokee, that by the virtue of the authority vested in me ay Mayor of Pov-
hokee do-herely recognige the week of May 6 through May 12, 2018, as Municipal
Clerksy Week, and further extend appreciation to-our Municipal Clevk, Tijauna
Waurner and to-all Municipal Clerky for the vital services they perform and their
exemplowy dedication to-the communitiey they represent.

“Municipal Clerks Week”

Pass and gftdopted this 8th day of gflay 2078

c/‘lago'c Keith W. oBabb, g'z. Vice diaé(o'c Clara . lurvin

Commissioner gfelisia €. gftill Commissioner _Benny f. fverett, 2?29

Commissioner oDia.n.e oz Walker




Jroclamation

“Kids to Parks Day”

Whereas;, May 19th; 2018 iy the Eightiv Kids to-Pawrks Davy ovganiged ands
by the National Park Trust, held anwnumally onw the third Saturday of

Whereas; Kids to-Parks Day empowers kids and encourages fomilies to-get
outdoory and visit Americals pawks; ands

Wheveas, it iy important to-introduce o new generation towr natiowy
pawks; and

Whereas, we should encourage childrew to-lead o more active lifestyle to-
combat issues of childhood obesity, diabetes, mellitus, hypertension and hyper -

cholesterolemia, and

Whereas, Kids to-Parks Doy is opervto-all childrenw and adulty across the
country to-encowrage a lawrge and diverse group of pawrticipants; and

Wheveas, Kids to-Parks Day will broadew childrew's appreciation for natuwre
and outdoors;, and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved; on behalf of the City Commission and the Citi-
gens of Pahokee; that by the virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of Pov-
hokee do-hereby proclaim to-pawticipate in Kids to-Parks Day. We urge residenty
of the City of Pahokee to- make time onvMay 19th, 2018 to-take the childrer inv
their lives to-av neighborhood, state; or national park.

“Kids to-Pawks Davy”

dlass and gftdopted this 8th day of oflay 2078

dlayor Keith W. Babb, Jr. Yice gflayor Clara d. lurvin

Commissioner cfelisia C. Jtill Commissioner Benny F. fverett, 112

Commissioner opian.eaf. Walker



Jroclamation
“Senior Corps Week”

oles after decades of hawrd work to-ensure opportunity for the generations that
;s and,
Whereas; the nation recogniges the contributions of seniory during the
montivof May, designated as Older Americany Month; and
Whereas; older Americans bring o lifetume of skilly and experience that
cov be tapped to- meet challenges inv our nationw's commuamnities; and
Whereas, for more thaw five decades; the three Senior Corpy prograwms -
Foster Gramdparents, Senior Companions; and RSVP- have proven to-be av highly
cost-effective way to-engage Americony age 55 and over in volunteer service that
meely pressing commmnity needs; and
Whereas; Senior Corpsy volunteers build capacity of nonprofit, commumnity,
faith-based and other organigations by serving at25,000locations across the
country; and
Whereas;, each year Senior Covpy provides opportunities for220,000 older
Americans to- serve their communities across the nation; and
Whereas;, nationally, Senior Corps volunteers last yeour provided move thaw
54 miliow howry of sevvice, improving the lives of our most viulnerable citizens,
strengthening owr educatiow systemy, helping seniory live independently intheir
howmes, protecting owr evwironment, combatting the opioid epidemic; and pre-
venting elder abuse; and
WHEREAS, Senior Corps volunteers demovstrate commitment, dedication,
and, patriotism by making o infensive conmumitiment to-service; o conunitiment
that makes o lasting impact on the individualy and communities they serve; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, on behalf of the City Commission and the Citi-
geny of Pahokee, that by the virtue of the authority vested inv me ay Mavyor of Pov-
hokee do-hereby designate April 29-May 5, 2018, o :

“Senior Corps Week”

dlass and gftdopted this 8th day of oflay 2078

dMayor Keith W. Babb, Jr. Yice flayor Claza d. ¢flurvin

Commissioner dfelisia €. gitill Commissioner oBe/m# ot ﬂe’cett, Q292

Commissioner opia.n.eot. Walker




PRESENTATIONS




